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December 9, 2004

The Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Lakewood
Lakewood, California

State law requires that all general-purpose local governments publish within six months of the close of the fiscal year
a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified public
accountants. Pursuant to that requirement, we hereby issue the comprehensive annual financial report of the City of
Lakewood for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004.

This report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the City of Lakewood.
Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all of the information
presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the City of
Lakewood has established a comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to protect the
government’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of
the City of Lakewood’s financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should
not outweigh their benefits, the City of Lakewood’s comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed
to provide rcasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free from material
misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is
complete and reliable in all material respects.

The City of Lakewood’s financial statements have been audited by Diehl, Evans and Company, LLP, a firm of
licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the
financial statements of the City of Lakewood for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, are free of material
misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based
upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the City of Lakewood’s
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The
independent auditor’s report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.

The independent audit of the financial statements of the City of Lakewood was part of a broader, federally mandated
“Single Audit” designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The standards governing Single Audit
engagements require the independent auditor o report not only on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but
also on the audited government’s internal controls and compliance with legal requirements, with special emphasis on
internal controls and legal requirements invelving the administration of federal awards. These reports are available in
the City of Lakewood’s separately issued Single Audit Repert.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic
financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MDé&A). This letter of transmittal is
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designed to complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The City of Lakewood’s MD&A can be
found immediately following the report of the independent auditors.

Profile of the Government

The City of Lakewood, incorporated in 1954, is located in southern Los Angeles County, 20 miles south of the City of
Los Angeles. Lakewood enjoys the benefits of the diversified economy of Southern California. The City is primarily
a bedroom community providing housing for the Southern California subregion. The City of Lakewood occupies a
land area of 9.5 square miles and serves a population of 83,100 as of January 1, 2004,

The City of Lakewood has operated under the council-manager form of government since its incorporation. The City
of Lakewood is a “contract city,” having been the first in the country to adopt this form of government. Policy-
making and legislative authority are vested in a governing council consisting of five council members. The governing
council is responsible, among other things, for passing ordinances, adopting the budget, appointing committees, and
hiring both the city manager and city attorney. The city manager is responsible for carrying out the policies and
ordinances of the governing counctil, for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the governments, and for appointing
the heads of the various departments. The council is elected on a non-partisan basis. Council members serve four-

year overlapping terms. The mayor is selected by the council from among its members and serves in that special
capacity for a one-year-term.

The City of Lakewood provides a full range of services, including police protection, solid waste collection,
construction and maintenance of highways, streets and infrastructure, planning and zoning activities, utilities (water),
recreational activities, cultural events, and general administrative services. The City of Lakewood is a “contract” city,
meaning that some of these services are provided by contract with other agencies (both public and private) and some
services are delivered by the City’s own employees. In addition to the services mentioned, the City provides services
through three “component units”: the Lakewood Redevelopment Agency, the Lakewood Housing Authority, and the
Lakewood Public Financing Authority. Therefore, the activities of these component units are included in the
reporting entity. Library services, fire protection services, and sewer services are provided by special districts of the
County of Los Angeles. The City has excluded the County of Los Angeles as well as the State of California and
various school districts because they do not meet the established criteria for inclusion.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City of Lakewood’s financial planning and control. All
departments of the City of Lakewood are required to submit requests for appropriation to the city manager for
inclusion in the annual budget. The city manager uscs these requests as the starting point for developing a proposed
budget. The city manager then presents a proposed budget to the council for review prior to July 1. The council is
required to hold a public hearing on the proposed budget and to adopt a final budget by no later than June 30, the
close of the City of Lakewood’s fiscal year, The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function (e.g., solid waste
collection), and department (e.g., Public Works). The city manager may authorize transfers of appropriations within
and between departments and between funds. Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this report for each
individual governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted. For the general fund, this
comparison is presented in the required supplementary information subsection of this report. For governmental funds,
other than the general fund, with appropriated annual budgets, this comparison is presented in the supplementary
information subsection of this report.

Major Initiatives

For Fiscal Year 2003-2004. The focus areas were identified in the operating budget. These prioritics included
intergovernmental relations, economic development, street maintenance, water quality, public safety, West San
Gabriel Open Space Project, improving education in Lakewood schools, park projects, information technology (IT)
upgrades, and the 50th Anniversary.
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The City’s number one objective continues to be INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS. State interventions in
areas that have been historically matters of municipal authority have accelerated in the past three years. State
regulatory agencies have assumed new powers to micro-manage city programs and services. The state legislature is
continuing its two-decades-old grab of local revenues, including new efforts to redistribute and/or replace sales tax
revenues among citics and counties. Actions were taken which cut the State vehicle license fees revenue and
backfilling with vulnerable ERAF (Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund) revenues. A bond issue to cover the
Statc budget deficit bond was issued making municipal sales tax revenue more vulnerable. City Council members and
staff continued to engage our legislators and members of the Governor’s staff to insure minimal impact on cities and
our residents,

Only 6 percent of Lakewood is zoned for commercial development, and of this area, only 19.9 acres are currently
vacant and available for new retail development. T'o compound matters, the land that is available has many challenges
associated with it. The ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Committee encouraged the use of these remaining parccis of
tand for the economic interests of Lakewood.

Providing well-maintained local streets for Lakewood residents will always be a local government priority. By
reserving money in economically good years and wisely using Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds,
Lakewood continued its program of local STREET MAINTENANCE at a steady pace.

Lakewood continues its commitment to excellent WATER QUALITY. In fiscal year 2003-2004, engineering was
completed for a new water well at Candlewood and Palo Verde replacing well #13. Construction of this well will take
place in fiscal year 2004-2005.

In 2003-2004 plans began for the renovation of the Sheriff’s station. This includes technology updates for dispatch
and re-organized internal division space to increasc response time to emergency calls. Qutdated electrical and
mechanical equipment would also be replaced. The funding for the PUBLIC SAFETY project will come
predominately from the County of Los Angeles. The City of Lakewood will eoordinate the actual construction
project.

In 2002-2003, work began on the WEST SAN GABRIEL RIVER OPEN SPACE PROJECT adjacent to Monte Verde
Park. This project was funded through the State Water Bond Act of 2000 at $1 million. Completed in fiscal year 2003-
2004, this project provides a beautifully landscaped buffer along the river and a walking path. These three acres create
a passive open space experience with walking trails and connections 1o the existing bike trails. Funding was provided
by grants through the San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy.

The Lakewood City Council and staff worked with education experts from Management, Analysis and Planning Inc.,
to IMPROVE EDUCATION IN LAKEWOOD SCHOOLS. The focus was on ways to achieve unification of the
schools in the City of Lakewood through a long-term solution and transition process. Discussions focused on short-
term improvements to neighborhood schools and their education delivery systems, and ways to mitigate any observed

inequality in educational opportunity and to ensure the adequacy of Lakewood schools compared to schools in similar
communities.

The Skyknight jet located atop the conerete pedestal in Del Valle Park is a community icon. It has been on the
pedestal since 1963 and exposed to the elements for nearly 50 years. A complete renovation, including repair and
recoating of the exterior, was done on the Skyknight jet to preserve it for generations to come.

Another PARK IMPROVEMENT included in the 2003-2004 budget was removal and replacement of the existing
restroom building on the south side of Mac Boyer Park. The new restroom building is now ADA accessible and
mcludes a storage facility for the park utility vehicle. The A-frame picnic shelter and tot lot shelter was removed and
replaced with Polygon eraftsman-style, low-maintenance structures. Also, trash receptacles and a drinking fountain
were replaced, two bleacher pads added, the roof of the existing activity building was repaired, and portions of the
chain-link fence around the park were replaced.
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Seve‘ral INFOBNI_ATION Tl?CHNOLOGY (IT) UPGRADES were completed in 2003-2004 to insure its continued
efficient functioning. They included an upgrade to the LaserFiche System, which is used for records storage and

retrieval, implementation of several e-Government initiatives, and implementation of year one of the Strategic
Information Technology Plan revised May 2003.

The City continues exploring the replacement of its Financial Management Information System (FMIS). This system
is now 21 years old and is written in a now seldom used programming code called PIC. FMIS includes general ledger,
payroll, accounts payable, and a host of other core programs.

On April 16, 2{?04, the City of Lakewood celebrated its 50" ANNIVERSARY of incorporation. The year was marked
by several special events, including a series of community "open houses” during the City's 2004 anniversary year.

For the Future. In 2004-2003, a one-year budget was again adopted due to economic uncertainty, the threat of
State takeaways, and the perilous state of world affairs. The priorities for the coming year are as follows:

INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS will be the top priority in 2004-2005. There will be a concentrated effort
aimed at Sacramento to assure that local revenues will be protected and State takeaways will stop. City Council
members and City Staff will need to continue to engage our legislators and members of the Governor’s staff to insure
minimal impact on cities and our residents.

Lakewoed is constantly improving its PUBLIC SAFETY to meet the needs of our citizens. This year’s budget
continues funding a host of law enforcement field services including patrol deputies, community service officers, Sky
Knight, detectives, and special support teams for narcotics and gang suppression, as well as support personnel and the
City Community Safety Center located at the Lakewood Mall,

Work on the Lakewood SHERIFF'S STATION RENOVATION will begin in 2004-2005. The expansion and
modernization of the Sheriff’s Station is great news for Lakewood and the four other cities served by the station. The
station was originally built in 1959 for deputies patrolling Lakewood and five other communities. Nearly 300 sheriff’s
personnel work out of the Lakewood Station. Although enlarged and modernized in 1985, the station’s basic facilities
haven’t changed that much and they haven’t kept up with the rapid transformation of law enforcement into a highly
computerized field. The centerpiece of the project is a new, two-story structure that will tie the station’s two
buildings into a single, more efficient unit. The detective annex and main building will be combined under one roof to
create a new, larger lobby and additional working space for detectives and deputies.

Lakewood continues its program of local STREET MAINTENANCE by use of CDBG funds, and reserves, which
were set-aside in economically good years. Providing well-maintained local streets for Lakewood residents will
always be a local government priority.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY has become an indispensable tool in today’s society, The City is preparing for the
replacement of its Financial Management Information System (FMIS). This is a system of computer programs that
support the City’s accounting, accounts payable, payroll, and utility billing functions. The City’s current system is
over twenty-one years old, has been modified countless times, and is written in a now seldom used programming code
called PIC.

The City continues its collaboration with the community to encourage commercial development in Lakewood to
provide our citizens with both convenient shopping and employment opportunities. Besides the 19.9 acres of
commercially zoned vacant land throughout the City, the City’s ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Committee also
looks at opportunities to rejuvenate existing businesses in Lakewaod.

Lakewood continues its commitment to excellent WATER quaiity. During 2004-2005, the City will construct the
next 2.5 miles of the water main replacement program and install a water treatment facility at well #22 for the
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removal of hydrogen sulfide and manganese. Alsc planned is the completion of a rehabilitation project to prolong the
life of two 1.5 million gallon steel tanks.

Lakewood continues to focus on the preservation of its homes, most of which are now more than fifty years old. The
City’s goal for 2004-2005 is to fund forty single-family rehabilitation loans and forty fix-up/paint-up grants designed
to assist low and moderatc-income families maintain their homes up to Lakewood standards. Now having reached its
50" birthday, NEIGHBORHOOD PRESERVATION is an important focus area for Lakewood.

The City of Lakewood is committed to the enhancement of the educational delivery system serving Lakewood. To
that end, a new budget division of Education Consultation has been initiated. The funding for this division is to
provide liaison service between the City and schools serving Lakewood, as well as providing consulting service to the
City on school district formation issues. IMPROVING EDUCATION IN LAKEWQOD SCHOOLS is a commitment
of the Lakewood City Council.

Lakewood’s parks add a great deal to the quality of life in our community. To preserve these recreation areas, two
PARK IMPROVEMENTS are proposed for 2004-2005. The first is a renovation of the picnic shelters at Rynerson
Park. The second is the design phase for a replacement activity building at Boyar Park.

Factor Affecting Financial Condition

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is considered from the
broader perspective of the specific environment within which the City of Lakewood operates.

Local economy. The State of California continues to face many fiscal challenges in the years ahead. Last vear’s $15
million bond issue only put off California’s financial crisis for one year. The State’s Legislative Analyst Office
projects a “...shortfall of $6.7 billion in 2005-06. Over the longer term, absent corrective actions, the state faces
persistent annual current-law operating deficits that peak at nearly $10 billion in 2006-07, before narrowing somewhat
in subsequent years.” In order to balance California’s budget, the State now faces budget cuts or tax increases.
However, the passage of Proposition 1-A gave some assurancc that the State will not be taking money from cities on
an annual basis.

The economic base of the City is primarily commercial/retail. Almost 3,000 businesses are located in Lakewood and
generated approximately $994 million in taxable sales in fiscal year 2003-2004. lLakewood Center Mall, a regional
shopping center, ranks among the top five Southern Califernia shopping centers and contributes approximately
4] percent of the retail sales in the City. Projected increases in interest rates could mean a decrease in retail sales,
especially in the automobile market. This would mean a downturn in Lakewood’s local economy.

Long-term financial planning. Capital improvements are considered apart from the operating budget of the city.
Capital improvement projects typically involve large outlays and cover multiple years. The Legacy Capital
Improvement Plan is the City of Lakewood’s five-year capital improvement plan. [t is updated every two years.

Cash management policies and practices. Cash temporarily idle during the ycar was invested in government
agencies and the States Local Agency Investment Fund (1.AIF). The maturities of the investments range from one to
three years, with an average maturity of 19 months. The average vield on investments was 3.62 percent. Investment
income includes appreciation in the fair value of investments. Increases in fair value during the current year,
however, do not necessarily represent trends that will continue; nor is it always possible to realize such amounts,
especially in the case of temporary changes in the fair value of investments that the government intends 1o hold to
maturity.

Risk management. The City of Lakewood is a member of the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (CIPIA).
With 107 city and public entity members, it is the largest joint powers insurance authority in California. Through the
CJPIA, the City is self-insured against liability and workers’ compensation claims. As protection against catastrophic
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foss, members fund a pool to finance large settlements. During 2003-2004, Lakewood continues its proactive liability
risk management role through careful monitoring of losses, working closely with the CJPIA’s third-party claims
adjuster, and designing and implementing programs to minimize risks and reduce losses. In addition, the City’s
Safety Committec analyzes workers’ compensation issues by monitoring work conditions and organizing and
implementing safety training programs to reduce employee cxposure to hazards. Additional information of the City
of Lakewood’s risk_management activity can be found in Note 10 of the notes to the basic financial statements.

Pension and other post employment benefits. The City of Lakewood is a member of the Public Employees
Retirement System (PERS) which is a defined benefit plan covering all full-time and some pari-time employees. The
City of Lakewood is also a member of the Public Agency Retirement System (PARS) which is a defined contribution
plan covering part-time employees who work less than 1,000 hours per year. The City does not pay Social Security.
The City of Lakewoaod also offers two 457 deferred compensation plans and a 401(a) deferred compensation plan, to
which the City does not contribute. The City provides limited supplemental payment for post retirement health care
benefits for full-time employees who have completed 20 years of service and have reached the age of 55 or who have
completed 15 years and reached the age of 60, and who are retiring under the PERS.

Awards and Acknowledgements. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Lakewood for its
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003. This was the 23rd
consecutive year that the City has achieved this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial
report. This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements

A Certificate of Achicvement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current comprehensive
annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are
submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

The California Society of Municipal Finance Officers awarded a Certificate of Award for Qutstanding Financial
Reporting to the City of Lakewood for its CAFR for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003. The certificate is issued in
recognition of meeting professional standards and criteria in reporting, which reflect a high level of quality in the
annual financial statements.

Preparation of this report was accomplished by the combined efforts of the Finance Department staff. We appreciate
the high level of professionalism and dedication that these staff members bring to the City. The contributions made
by Carol Moon, Senior Accountant; Pamala Lau, Assistant Accountant; Ronnie Campbell, Assistant Director of
Finance; Toni Mikrut, Administrative Secretary; and Doug Butler, Deputy Treasurer, deserve special recognition. We
would also like to thank the members of the City Council for their interest and support in the development of this
report.

Respectfully submitted,

H‘A . CL\J"\ ,:7 i it S

Howard L. Chambers Larry Schroeder
City Manager Director of Finance
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November 2, 2004

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

City Council
City of Lakewood
Lakewood, California

We have audited the accompany financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activity, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Lakewood,
California, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2004, which collectively comprise the City’s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the City of Lakewood’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards 1ssued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activity, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Lakewood, California, as of
June 30, 2004, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable,
thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

1=
OTHER OFFICES AT 2963 ROOSEVELT STREET 613 W. VALLEY PARKWAY. SUITE 330
CARLSBAD. CALIFORNIA 92005-2389 ESCONDIDO. CALIFTORNIA 92025-2361
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 2, 2004 on our consideration of the City of Lakewood’s internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
erant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report 1s to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis and the budgetary comparison information as listed in the
table of contents are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary
information required by the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of Lakewood’s basic financial statements. The introductory section,
supplementary information section and statistical section as listed in the table of contents are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The
supplementary information section has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, in our opinion is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical section have
not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,

accordingly, we express no opinion on them.
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CITY OF LAXEWOOD MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2004

As management of the City of Lakewood, California, (City) we offer readers of the City of Lakewood’s financial statements this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. We encourage readers 1o
consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letier of transmittal,
which can be found in the introductory section of this report, and with the City’s financial statements, which follow this discussion.

Financial Highlights

= The assets of the City (which include the value of streets, sidewalks and other infrastructure) exceeded its liabilities at June
30, 2004, by $131,380,723 (net asseis). Of this amount, $33,894,634 (unrestricted ner assets) may be used to meet the
government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors, but is subject to designation for specific programs.

»  The government’s total net assets increased by $5,396,850 during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. Much of this increase
is attributable to an increase of revenue in Governmental Activities related to property tax, sales tax, utility users tax and
capital grants and contributions combined with an increase of revenue in Business-type activities related to user charges.

= Asof June 30, 2004, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of 340,601,946, an increase of
%242 329 m comparison with the prior year. Approximately 23% of this total amount, $9,491,215, is available for spending at
the government’s discretion (unreserved fund balance).

= At the end of June 30, 2004, unreserved fund balance of the general fund was 528,715,548 or 88% of total general fund
expenditures. The majority of these funds are designated for specific purposes such as self-insurance, capital improvements,
equipment replacement and infrastructure improvements.

»  The City of Lakewood’s total debt {non-current liabilities) decreased by $1,303,871, approximately (6.6%) during the current
fiscal year.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic {inancial sratements. The City’s basic financial
statements consist of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes 1o the
financial statemenis. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements
themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The governmeni-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the City of Lakewood's finances, in a manner similar 1o a private sector business,

The statement of net assers presents information on all of the City of Lakewood’s assets and liabilities, with the difference between the
two reported as ner assers. Over lime, increase or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial
position of the City of Lakewood is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net assets changed during the most recent fiscal year.
All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise 1o the change occurs, regardiess of timing of related
cash flows. Thus, revenucs and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in fuwre
fiscal periods {e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City of Lakewood that are principally supporied by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmenial activiries) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-nvpe aciivitiex). The governmental activities of the City of Lakewood
meclude general government, public safety, transportation, community development, economic development, and culture and leisure.

See independent auditors” report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Government-wide linancial statements (Continued)

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City of Lakewood, itself, but also three component units: the
Lakewood Redevelopment Agency, the Lakewood Housing Authority, and the Lakewood Public Financing Authority. Financial
information for these component units 1s reported within the funds of the City. The Water Utility, although also legally separate,
functions for all practical purposes as a department of the City of Lakewood, and therefore has been included as an integral part of the
government.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 13 - 15 of this report.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Lakewood, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to
ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City of Lakewood can be divided
into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governnienta! funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmenial activities in
the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, govermmental fund financial
staternents focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as balances on spendable resources available at
the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-lerm financing requirernents.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it 1s useful to compare the
information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the govermmment-wide
financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in
fund balances provide a reconciliation to factlitate this comparison between governmental fund and governmental activities.

The City of Lakewood maintains eleven governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the govemmental fund balance
sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund and debt
service fund, both of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other eight governmental funds is combined into a single,
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining
statements elsewhere in this report.

The City of Lakewood adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been
provided for the general fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

The governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 16 - 17 and 20 - 21 of this report.

Proprietary funds. The City of Lakewood maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the
same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City of Lakewood uses
enferprise funds to account for its Water Utility operations. fnternal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and
allocate costs intemally among the City of Lakewood's various functions. The City of Lakewood uses intermal service funds to
account for its ccntral stores, central garage, and print shop operations. Because all of these services predominately benefit
governmental rather than business-type functions, they have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide
financial staternents.

Proprictary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail. The
proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the Water Utility operations. The Intemal Service funds are
combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprielary fund financial statements. Individual fund data for the internal

service funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 23 - 27 of this report,

See independent auditors” report.



CITY OF LAKEWOOD MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Fund financial statements (Continued)

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government. Fiduciary
funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial stalements because the resources of those funds are nor available to support
the City of Lakewood’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.

The fiduciary fund financial statement can be found on page 28 of this report.

Notes to the basic financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 29 - 52 of
this report.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required
supplementary information concerning the City of Lakewood’'s general fund budgetary comparison schedule. Required
supplementary information can be found on page 54 of this report.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental fund and internal service funds are presented
immediately following the required supplementary information on pensions. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules
can be found on pages 55 - 77 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis
In accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, the City is not required to restate financial information from prior periods for the purpose

of providing comparative information for this analysis. In future years, when prior year information is available, a comparative
analysis of government-wide information will be presented.

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over lime as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In the case of the City of
Lakewood, assets exceeded liabilities by $131,380,723 at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

City of Lakewcod's

Net Assets
Gevernmental Activilies Business-type Aclivilies Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Current and other assets $ 55,222,990 $ 55,305,982 $ 6,631,299 $ 5,671,307 $ 65,854,289 $ 60,977,289
Capital assets 73,743,565 76.305,577 17.464 463 16,703,444 91,208,028 93,009,021
Total Assels 132,966,555 131,611,559 24,095,762 22,374,751 157,062,317 153,986,310
Long-term liabliities cutstanding 14,330,713 14,833,201 4,173,200 4,499,087 18,503,913 19,332,368
Cther liabilities 5,219,385 5.592,732 958,292 938,649 7.477.681 6,531,381
Total Liaililies 20.550.102 20,426,013 5.131.492 5.437.736 25.681.594 25,863,749
Net assets:
Invesled in Capilal Assels
Net of Related Debt 73,743,585 74,166,889 12,498,286 11,892,836 86,24 1,851 86,059,725
Reslricted 11,244,238 11,941,950 - - 11,244,238 11,941,950
Unrestricled 27,428,650 22,938,015 6,465,984 5,044,179 33,894,634 27,982,198

Tolal Net Assets 5 112418453 $ 109,046,858 $ 18,964,270 $ 16,937,015 $ 131,380,723 $ 125,983,873

By far the largest portion of the City of Lakewood’s net assets (66%) reflects its investment in capital assets (i.e. land, buildings,
machinery and equipment). The City of Lakewood uses these capital assets to provide services (o eitizens; consequently, these assets
are not available for future spending. Although the City of Lakewood’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it
should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the capital assets themselves
cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the City of Lakcwood’s net assets {8%) represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how

they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net asscts ($33,894,634) may be used to meet the government’s ongoing
obligation to citizens and creditors.

See independent auditors’ report.



CITY OF LAKEWOOD MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Government-wide Financial Analysis (Continued)

At the end of the cuitent fiscal year, the City of Lakewood is able to report positive balances in ail three categories of net assets, both
for the government as a whale, as well as for its separate governmental and business type activities. At year-end, there was 70% of
the City of Lakewood’s business-type activities’ net assets invested in capital assets.

*  The City of Lakewood’s net assets increased by $5,396,850 during the current fiscal year. As mentioned, Much of this
increase is attributable to an increase of revenue in Governmental Activities related to property tax, sales tax, utility users tax
and capital grants and contributions combined with an increase of revenue in Business-type activities related to user charges.

City of Lakewood
Changas in Nel Assels

Governmental Activities Business-lype Achvilres [otal
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for seriaces S B8.040212 $ 7,987 348 § 6977418 $ 62532378 $ 150178630 § 14240726
Operaling grants and cortnbulions 7.685.891 7,044,959 - - 7.685,881 7,044,559
Capilal grants and coniribulions 932,599 2.228.881 - o §32.599 2,228,861
General revenues:
Properly laxes 8,024 746 6,850,543 - - 8,024,746 5,850,543
Other taxes 15,724,880 14,767 467 - - 15,734,660 14,767,467
Grants and contnbulions not
restricted to specific pregrams 2,075,274 655,455 - - 2,075,274 655,455
Other 7.489.747 8,448.534 243,019 146.031 7.712,766 8,595,565
Total Revenues 49,963,129 47,984,187 7,220,437 6,399,409 57.203,566 54,383,596
Expenses:
General government 6,459,268 6,483,636 - - 6,469,268 6,483,636
Public safely 9,837,380 9,642,211 - - 9,837,380 9,642,211
Transpceriation 5,874,757 7,087,270 - - 5,874,797 7,087,270
Communily developmenl 9,365,361 6,886,063 - - 8,395,361 6,886,063
Health and sanilation 3,500,430 4,130,482 - - 2,500,490 4,120,482
Cullure and leisure 7,354,506 4,318,769 - - 7,354,906 8,318,769
Unallocated infrastruclure deprecialion 1,577,783 1,519,198 - - 1,577,783 1,513,198
Interasi on long lerm dabl 2.603.529 2.563.185 - - 2,603,529 2,583,185
Waler - - 5.193.182 5.435,676 5.183.182 5.435.676
Total expenses 46,613,534 46.630.814 5.181.182 5,435,678 51.806.716 52.066.4%0
Increase in net assets 3,369,595 1,353,373 2,027,255 §53.713 5,396.850 2,317,108
MNel assels - atbeqnaing of year (as estated) 109,045,858 107,653,485 16,937,015 15,873,282 125,983,873 121,668,767
Nel assels - aterd of year $ 112,416.453 5 109,046.858 5 18.964.27C 5 16.837.015 $ 131.380.723 § 125,683,873

Governmental activities. Governmenta!l activities increased the City of Lakewood’s net asscts by $3,369,595, thereby accounting for
62% of the total increase in net assets of the City of Lakewood. Key elements of this increase are as follows:

*  Sales tax increased by almost $350,000 during the fiscal vear. This is due mainly to increased sales 1ax receipts being driven
by the newly opened Kohl's, Target, two new restaurants a1 Lakewood Center, increased auto sales and a stroug ecouomy.

*  Property taxes increased by $1,174,000 during the fiscal year. Most of this is being driven by low interest rates sparking
home sales.

*  Utility users taxes increased by $280.000 during the fiscal year. The largest increase was in UUT collecred from telephane
providers located within the boundaries of the City of Lakewood.

*  Operating grants for governmental activities not restricted to specific programs in fiscal year 03-04 lotaled approximately
$1,606,000. These grants, (which inciude Stare COPS, CLEEPS, Prop A Park Maintenance. CCAP and EDA) provided
resources to support the City of Lakewood’s functions within various program areas of the city.

Business-type activities. Business-type aclivities increased the City of Lakewood’s net assets by 32,027,235, accounting for 38% of
the total increase in net assels. Most of this is attributable to an increase in revenues related to metered water sales, reclaimed water
sales and the sale of excess pumping rights. This increase in “retained earnings” is necessary with an estimated 3.3 million in capital
improvements required over the next three years, as recommended by the Water Resources Commitlee,

See independent auditers” repon
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

As noted earlier, the City of Lakewood uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental funds, The focus of the City of Lakewood’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City of Lakewood’s financing
requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources available for
spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Lakewood’s govermmental fund reported combined ending fund balances of
$40,601,946, an increase of $242,329 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 23% of this amount ($9,491,215) constitutes
unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the government’s discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved to
indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been committed 1) to liquidate contracts and purchasers of the
prior period ($1,521,712), 2) to pay debt service ($1,500,577), 3) for a variety of other restricted purposes ($28,088,442).

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Lakewood. At the end of the current fiscal vear, unreserved fund balance of
the general fund was $28,715,548, while total fund balance reached $50,646,369. As a measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it may
be useful to compare both unreserved fund balancc and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance
represents 88% of the total general fund expenditure, while total fund balance represents 155% of that same amount.

The fund balance of the City of Lakewood’s general fund increased by $3,315,095 during the current fiscal year. Key factors in this
increase are as follows:

»  Fiscal year 03-04 sales tax receipts were 5.3% higher than the previous year, being driven by increased auto sales, newly
opened Kohl’s, Target, two new restaurants at Lakewood Center, and a stronger loeal economy.

* Increase in property tax reccipts is being driven by record low interest rates resulting in continued home sales.

Proprietary funds. The City of Lakewood’s proprietary funds provide the same type of mformation found in the government-wide
financial statements, but in more detail.

Unreztricted net assets of the Water Enterprise at the end of the year amounted to $6,639,234, The total growth in net assets was
$2,115,268. A portion of these funds will be used to fund future capital improvements. Other factors concerning the finance of this
fund have already been addressed in the discussion of the City of Lakewoods business-type activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Differences between the general fund original budget and the final amended budget were approximately $1,771,000 and can be bricfly
summarized as follows:

* A $1,126,370 increase in gencral government for settlement of two legal cases, paid from reserves for claims, dating back to
the early 1990’s, along with replacement of the city's outdated parking control system.

* A $283,880 increase in public safety for federal and state faw enforcement grants.

Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund Highlights

* The Lakewood Redevelopment Agency issued Redevelopment Project Area No. 1 Taxable Allocation Parity Refunding
Bonds 2003 Series A and B, $5,565,000 and $2,805,000 respeciively, to refinance the outstanding 1992A and B Bonds.

v The advance refunding of the 1992 A & B Bonds resulted in a reduction of total combined debl service of $1,864,557 over
the next [4 years and an economic gain (the difference between the present values of the old and new debt service payments)
of $1,187,071.

See independent audilors’ report.




CITY OF LAKEWOOD MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund Highlights
*  Lease agreement with Gateway Bank was terminated and resulted in decreased revenue in FY03-04.
*  Approval was granted by the Agency Board in June 2004 to prepare an Owner Participation Agreement as a public partner, to

loan LINC Housing $250,000 from the Housing Sel Aside funds for the rehabilitation of uuits within The Seasons senior
apartment complex. Al present, the details of the agreement are still being resolved.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The City of Lakewood’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type activities as of
June 30, 2004, amounts to $91,208,028 (net ol accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, building and
systems, improvements, machinery and equipment, park facilities, roads, highways, and bridges.
Major capital assets events during the fiscal year included the following:

*  Phase #1 of the Mae Boyar Park Renovation Project - $163,767

= Traffic Improvewments, signal & striping on Candlewood - $151,164

*  Replacement of broken / non-repairable machinery and equipment - $429,327

City of Lakewood
Capital Assels (Net of deprocution )

Governmenial Aclivilies Business-type Aclivilies Tolal

2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Land $ 18,394,023 $ 18,394,023 3 381,023 3 381,023 $ 18,775,046 3 18,775,046
Construction in progress 1,822,267 3,565,164 1,094,990 1,064,110 2,917,257 4,629,274
Water righls - = 1,791,836 1,791,836 1,791,836 1,791,836
Infrastruciure 32,590,530 32,852,061 - - 32,590,530 32,852,061
Stnuctures and improvements 18,476,237 19,511,256 13,718,879 12,916,294 33,195,116 32,427,550
Equipment 1.460,508 1,983,073 477,735 550,181 1.938.243 2,533,254
Tatal $ 73,743,565 3 76.305.577 § 17,464,463 $ 16,703,444 S 91,208,028 $ 93,008,021

Additional information on the City of Lakewood's capital assets can be found in note 3 to the basie financial statements.

Long-term debt. At the end of the cwrent fiscal year, the City of Lakewood had total long-term debt outstanding of $20,145,562.
Most of this debt (79%) is backed by the full faith and credit of the government is special assessment debt for which the government is
liable in the event of default hy the property owners subject to the assessment. The remainder of the City of Lakewood’s debt
represents bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources (i.c., revenue bonds).

City of Lakewood
Summary of oulstanding debt

Govemmental Aclivities Business-lvpe Aclivilies Total

2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Tax allocation bonds $ 14,651,009 § 14,880,000 $ - 3 - 5 14651008 $ 14.880.000
Compensaled sbsences 995,466 978.687 - - 995,466 978,697
Reclaimed water 'oan - b 221,098 277,619 221,088 277618
Revenue bonds - = 4,330,891 4.532,988 4,330.8%1 4.532,989
Total 5 15646475 $ 15858657 $ 4,551,989 5 4,810,608 S 20,198,464 § 20,669,305

Additional information on the City of Lakewoods long-term debt can be found in note 4 1o the basic financial statements.

See independent anditors” report.



CITY OF LAKEWOOD MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Eeonomic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

»  The unemployment rate for the Los Angeles County, of which the City of Lakewood is a part, is currently 6.0%, (October
2004) which is a decrease from a rate of 7.2% this same time period a year ago. This compares unfavorably to the state’s
average unemployment rate of 5.7% and the national average rate of 5.4%.

*  The economic base of Lakewood is primarily commercial/retail. Almost 2,400 businesses (including home occupations) are
located in Lakewood.

These factors were considered in preparing the City of Lakewood’s budget for the fiscal year 04-05 fiscal year,

During the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance in the general fund increased to 328,715,548, The City of Lakewood has
appropriated $585,000 of this amount for spending in the fiscal year 04-05 budget on designated Capital Projects. In January 2005 the
City of Lakewood will also begin the bi-annual review of the City’s infrastructure needs through the Legacy process. This plan will
provide non-binding recommendations for improvements to Lakewood’s infrastructure over a rolling 5-year period, the fiscal years
2005-2010.

Requests for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those with an interest in the government’s

finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should
be addressed to the Director of Finance, City of Lakewood, Post Office Box 220, Lakewood, CA 90714-0220.

See independent auditors’ report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

ASSETS:
Cash and investments
Receivabies:
Taxes
Accounts
Loans
Accrued revenue
Internal balances
Prepaid items
Inventories
Deferred charges
Land held for resale
Temporanly restricted assets:
Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agent
Capita! assets:
Land
Waler rights
Construction in progress
Depreciable infrastructure, net
Depreciable structures and improvements, net
Depreciable equipment, net
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and other current liabilitics
Accrued interest payable
Unearned revenue
Liabilities payable from restricted assets
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year

Due in more than one year

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS:
Invesled in capital assets. net of related debt
Restricted for:
Debt service
Transportation
Community developinent
Other purposes
Unrestricled

TOTAL NET ASSETS

June 30, 2004

Governmental Business-type

Acuvitics Activity Total
$ 46955530 $ 5335328 $ 52.290.858
2439476 - 2,439,476
4.114.313 521,368 4,635,681
2,927,101 - 2,927.10!
278,589 684,266 062,855
173.250 {173.250) -
3.000 - 3,000
97.214 64,071 161.285
346,093 159.099 508,192
384,847 - 384,847
- 33,383 33,383
1,500,577 7.034 1,507,611
18,394,023 381,023 18,775,046
- 1,791.836 1.791.836
1.822,267 1,094,990 2.917.257
32,590,530 - 32.590.530
19,476,237 13,718,879 33,195,116
1.460.508 477.735 1.938.243
132,966,555 24,095.762 157.062.317
4,013,771 512,954 4,556,723
211.803 33,166 244.96Y
648,053 - 648.053
- 33.383 33.383
1.315.762 378,789 1.694.551
14.330.713 4,173.200 18.503.913
20.550,102 5.131.492 25.681.594
73,743,363 12.498.286 86.241.851
1.288,774 - 1.288.774
2,934,533 - 2.934.533
0.711.448 - 6,711.448
309.483 - 309.485
27.428.630 6.465.984 33.894.634

5 112416453 S 18.964.270

% 131.380.723

See independent auditors’ report and notes o basic financial statements.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended June 30, 2004

Program Revenue

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Governmental activities:
General government 5 6.469.288 b 54,431 h) 55,701 & 2
Public safety 9.837.380 1.621.435 414,672 -
Transportation 5.874.797 - 3.967.532 563,009
Community development 9.395,361 1.267.453 2,874,687 -
Health and sanitation 3.500,490 3,815.916 58,666 -
Culture and Leisure 7,354,906 1.280.,977 314.633 367,590
Unallocated infrastructure depreciation 1,577,783 - € =
Interest on long term debt 2.603.529 - - -
Total governmental activitics 46,613,534 8.040.212 7.685.891 $32.599
Business-type activity:
Waler 5,193,182 6977418 - -
Total § 51.806,716 § 15,017,630 $  7.685.891 3 932.599

General revenues:
Taxes:
Sales taxes
Property taxes
Franchise taxes
Business operation Laxes
Utilily users taxes
Other laxes
Total taxes
Motor vehicle in lieu
Grants and contributions not restricted o specific programs
Gain on sale of capital assels
Investment income. rents and concessions

Total general reventes
Change in net assels
Net assets at beginning of vear, as restated

Net assets al end of year

Sec independent auditors” report and netes o basic financial statements.
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Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Assets

Governmental
Activities

Business-type

Total

$ (6.359,156)
(7.801.273)
(1.342.256)
(5.253.221)

374,092
(5.391,706)
(1,577,783
(2.603,529)

$ (6.359.156)

(7.801.273%)
(1.342.256)
(8759220
374,092
(5,391,706)
(1,577.783)
(2.603.529)

{29,954.832)

(29.954.832)

1,784.236

{29.954.832)

(28,170.596)

10.903.733 10.903.733
8.024.746 8.024.746
1.078.926 1.078.926

511.999 311.999
2.868.671 2.868.67]
371.331 371.331

23.759.406 23,759.406
5.037.029 5.037.029
2,075.274 2075274

- 135.005
2.452.718 2.560,732

33.324.427 33.567.446

3.369.595 3.396.850
109.046.858 125.983.873

5 112.416.453

3 131.380.723




CITY OF LAKEWOOD

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2004

Redevelopment  Redevelopment
Agency Agency
General Debt Service Capital Projects
Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and invesiments $ 34331470 $ 6,144,325 $ 2,566,078
Cash and investments with fiscal agent - 1,500,577 -
Taxes reccivable 2.381.824 57.652 -
Accounts receivable 3.614.880 - 1.146
Loans receivable 714.581 - 1.232.874
Accrued revenue 252,758 25.831 -
Prepaid items - - 3.000
Due from other funds 76.608 - 547.200
Advances (o other funds 23,406,401 - =
Land held for resale - - 384.847
TOTAL ASSETS § 64,778,522 § 7728385 $ 4735145
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable § 1,974,764 ¥ 999.198 5 8.624
Accrued liabilities 383.384 - -
Due to other funds 185.820 - -
Deferred revenue 11.588.185 - 1,232,874
Advances {rom other funds - 23.406.401 =
TOTAL LIABILITIES 14,132,133 24.405,599 1.241.498
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT):
Reserved:
Encumbrances 1.460,851 - 38.274
Continuing appropriations 330.725 - -
Personnel benefits 4.135.737 - -
Debt service - 1.500.577 -
Land held for resale - - 384.847
Low and moderate housing - 4.114.068
Prepaid items 7 = 3.000
Advances 15.290.394 -
Special revenue purposes - -
Other reserves 513,114 - =
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund 28.715.548 - -
Debt service fund - (18.177.791) -
Capital projects fund - - (1.046.542}
TOTAL FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) 50.646.369 (16.677.214) 3.493.647
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES § 64.778.522 $ 7728385 $  4.735.145

See independent auditors” report and nates to basic financial statements.
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A

Other Total
Governmental Governmental
Funds Funds
$  3.866,72] $ 46,908,594

. 1,500,577

- 2.439476
498.287 4.114.313
979,646 2.927.101
£ 278.589

- 3.000
185,820 809,628
¥ 23,406,401

- 384,847

§ 5530474 $ B82.772,526
b 641.858 §  3.624444
15,737 399,121
547,200 733,020
1,186.533 14.007.594
- 23.406.401
2.391.330 42170580
22,587 1.521.712
2.000.587 2.531.312
= 4.135.737

= 1.500.577

- 384.847

= 4,114,068

- 3.000

= 15.290.394
1.115,970 1.115,970
= 513.114

- 28.715.548
- (18.177.791)
(1.046.542)

3.139.144 40.601.946
§ 33530474 & 82772526
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2004

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Fund balances - total governmental funds $ 40,601,946

Capital assels used in governmental activities are not current financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds. Those assets consist of:
Land 18,394,023
Construction in progress 1.822.267
Infrastructure net of $76.998,002 accumulated depreciation 32.590.530
Structures and improvements. net of $13.198.283 accumulated depreciation 19,476,237
Equipment, net of $8,165.54 laccumulated depreciation 1.195.980

=]

73,479.037

Some of the City's receivables for loans, operating and capital grant reimbursements,
taxes and investment income will be collected afler year end. bul are not availabie
soon enough o pay for current-period expenditures, and therefore are reported
as deferred revenues in the funds. Balances at June 30, 2004 totaled: 13.359.541

Internal service funds are used by the City to charge the cost of materials and
supplies, maintenance and repair of vehieles and equipment and printing scrvices
provided to the various departments of the City. The assels and liabilities
of the internal service funds are included in governmental activities
in the stalement of net activities. Internal Service funds net assets are: 485.114

Long-term liabilitics applicable (o the City's governmental activitics are not due and
payable in the current period and. aceordingly are not reported as fund liabilities.
Interest on long-term debt is not accrued in governmental funds, but rather is
recognized as an expenditure when due. All liabilities, both current and long-term
are reported in the Statement of Net Assels. Balances at June 30. 2004 are:

Accrued interest on bonds (211.803)
Tax alloeation bonds $ 14.710.000
Less: Deferred amount on refunding. net ol accumulated amortization (122.683)
Less: Deferred charges. net of accumutated amortization {349.093)
Plus: Bond issuance premiuni. net of accumulated amortization 63.692
Compensated absences GG5.466
(15.207.382)

Net assets of governinental activities 112416453

See independent auditors’ report and notes o basic financial siatements.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the year ended June 30, 2004

Redevelopment  Redevelopment
Agency Agency
Debt Service Capital Projects
General Fund Fund
REVENUES:
Taxes 5 18,447,268 3 5276774 3 -
Licenses and permits 722,841 - -
Fines and forfeitures 563.936 - -
Investment income, rents and concessions 1.594,153 109,874 93.303
From other agencics 5.875,183 - -
Current service charges 6,462,339 s =
Other 2,401,221 - 368.366
TOTAL REVENUES 36,066,941 5,386,648 461,665
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government 6,368,463 - .
Public safety 0,747,244 - R
Transportation 2,782,609 - -
Community development 3,829,830 1.180.560 450,223
Health and sanitation 3.515,646 - -
Culiure and leisure 6,432,300 - -
Capital cutlay:
Public safety - - -
Transponation - - -
Community development = E =
Culture and leisure - - -
Debt service:
Owvner participation agreement paynienis = 1012281 =
Advance refunding escrow - 094037 -
Bond issnance costs - 364.559 -
Principal retirecment - 550,000 -
Interest and fiscal charges - 2.353.708 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 32,676,092 6.655.143 450.223
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 3.390.849 (1.268.497) 11.446
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 1.648.987 - 1.447.351
Transfers out (1.724.741) (1.447.351) (2.037.420)
Refunding bonds issued = 8,370,000 -
Bond premium = 66.514 -
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent - (7.248.938) -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES (USES) (75.754) (259,775) (610.069)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 3.315.095 (1.528.272) (598.623)
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 47.331.274 (15.148,942) 4.092.270

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR

S 50.646.36Y

$ (16.677.214)

S 3495.647

See independent auditors' report and notes 10 basic financial stalements.
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Other Total
Governmental Governmental
Funds Funds
$  2.069.153 § 25,793.195
129,605 852.446
= 563.936
108,313 1.905.643
4.141.09] 10.016.274
- 6,462,339
143.256 2.912,843
6.591.418 48.506,676
- 6.368.463
- 9.747.244
2.882.048 5,664,657
4.011.494 0.472.107
- 3.515.646
68,190 6.500.490
273,949 273.949
1,757,205 1,757.205
2.200 2.200
282.749 282.749
= 1.012.281
- 994,037
- 364.559
= 550.000
- 2.553.708
9.277.835 49.059.295
(2.686417) (552.619)
3.669.940 6.766.278
{1.929,394) {7.158.9006)
- §.370.000
~ 66.514
- (7.248.938)
1.740.546 794 948
(945871} 242329
4.085.015 40.359.617
% 3.139.144 $  40.601.946




CITY OF LAKEWOOD

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For Lhe year ended June 30, 2004

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities. the cost of those assets is allocated over
the estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount
by which capital expense (82.745.430) exceeded depreciation ($2.693.820)
the current period.

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets
(i.e. sales, trade-ins. and donations) is to decrease nel assets.

Governmental funds report long-term rehabilitation and business loans made
as expenditures and repayments of those loans as revenues. However,
these transactions have no effect in the statement of activities. The
loam activity for the current period is as follows:

Total amount of loans made $

Total amount of loans repaid

The issuance of long term liabilities provides current financial resources 1o
governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long term liabilities
affects the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither wransaction,
however. has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds report the effeet of
issuance costs, premiums and similar items when debl is first issued, whereas these
amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. These differences
in the reaunent of long term liabilities and related items arc as follows:

Principal payments )

Deferred charges (issuance costs)

Advance refunding escrow payments

Less: Accrued interest to refunding date included in escrow payment
Refunding bonds issued

Premium on bonds

Certain accrued revenues stch as taxes, interest, grants. and sanitation service
charges. do not provide current financial resources and thercfore, are not
reported in the governmental funds as revenues. This is the amount of the
net change in these accrued revenue amounts during the current period.

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in
the governmental funds:
Accrued interest hY
Amortization of deferred amount on refunding. deferred charges
and bond premium
Change in compensated absences

Internal service funds are used by management o charge the costs of certain
activities. such as flect repair and maintenance. central stores and printing
services 1o individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of these internal
service funds are reported as governmental aciivities.

Change in net assets of governmenial activities

See independent auditors' report and noles 1o basic financial siatements.

el 3

51.610
(365.538)
1,337.000
(363.592)
973.408
350.000
364.559
8.242,975
{124.857)
(8.370.000)
(66.514)
396.163
1.840.045
93.115
(18.079)
(16.7769)
38.267
{(26.689)

- |

3.369.595




CITY OF LAKEWOOD

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30. 2004

Business-type Activity-

Governmental

Water Enterprise Fund Activities-
Current Prior Internal
Year Year Service Funds
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and investments $ 5335328 4,546,134 5 46.936
Accounts reccivable 521,368 402,781 -
Accrued revenue 684,266 540,292 -
Prepaid items - 9,417
Inventory 64,071 68,156 97.214
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 6,605,033 5.566.780 144,150
NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Restricted cash - customer deposits 33,383 42,496 -
Restricted cash and investments with revenue bond fiscal agent 7,034 168 -
Deferred charges, net of accumulated amortization 159.099 147,100 -
Capital assets:
Land 381,023 381.023 -
‘Water rights 1,791.836 1,791.836 -
Source of supply 2432316 2,313,195 =
Pumping plant 547,139 542 917 -
Water treatment 94,896 94,881 -
Transmission/disiribution 21.816.936 20.443,294 z
General plant 3.034.389 3.034.477 -
Equipment - = 1,323.370
Construction in progress 1,094,990 1,064,110 -
Less: accumulated depreciation (13.749.062) (12.962.289) (1.058.842)
Total capital assets (net ol accumulated depreciation) 17,464,463 16.703 444 264.528
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 17.663,979 16.893.208 264.528
TOTAL ASSETS 24.269.012 22,459,988 408.678
{Continued)

See independent auditers’ report and notes 1o basic financial statements.
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CITY OF LAKEW(QOD
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
{CONTINUED)

June 30, 2004

Business-type Activity - Governmental
Water Enterprise Fund Aclivities-
Current Prior Internal
Year Year Serviee Funds
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and compensated absences payable $ 512954 $ 522,949 5 7214
Accrued liabilities - - 12,992
Due to the General Fund - - 76,608
Acerued revenue bond interest 33.166 61.683 -
Current portion of revenue bands 320,000 255,000 -
Current portion of reclaimed water loan 58.789 56,521 -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 924,909 396,153 96.814
CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE
FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS:
Customer deposits 33.383 42.496 -
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Reclaimed water loan 162,309 221,098 -
Revenue bonds 4.010.891 4277989 -
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 4,173,200 4.499 087 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,131.492 5437736 96.814
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assels, net of related debt [2.498.286 11,892,836 264528
Unrestricted 6.639.234 5.129.416 47.336
TOTAL NET ASSETS 19.137.320 ¥ 022232 $ 311.864

Adjustment 1o reflect the consolidation of internal
service fund activities related (o the waler

enterprise fund

Net asscts of business-type aclivity

{(173.250)

5 18.964.270

See independent auditors’ report and notes Lo basic [inancial statements.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the vear ended June 30, 2004

Business-type Activity - Governmenial
Water Enterprise Fund Activities-
Current Prior Internat Service
Year Year Funds
OPERATING REVENUES: ]
Metered water sales 5 6,602,442 $ 5.807,740 ) -
Reclaimed water sales 180.684 168,866 -
Fire protection 22,076 A 02. -
Service initiation and restoration charges 30.995 31.875 -
Instaliation charges 160 400 -
Billings 1o depariments - - 615.460
Other revenues 140,161 222,395 21,499
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 6.977.418 6.253.378 636.939
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Operations:
Supply. transmission and distribution 3,344,011 3,432,422 -
Customer service 457,583 494 030 =
Administration 247,647 351.741 -
Cost of goods sold - - 1.021,880
Depreciation 786.956 757.543 122,409
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 4.836.197 5.035.736 1,144,289
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 2,141,221 [.217.642 (507.330)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Sales of pumping rights 135.005 - -
Investment income 108,014 146.031 -
Interest expense on long-term debt (251.276) (268.411) -
Amortization of deferred charges (11.954) {12.871) -
Lass on disposal of assets {5.742) (33.421) -
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) (25,933 (168.672) -
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS 2.115.268 1.048.970 (307.330)
TRANSFERS IN - - 392,628
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 2.115.268 [.048.970 (114.702)
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 17.022.252 [5.973.282 426.566
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 5 19.137:530 §  17.022.252 ] 311.864
Change in net assels - water enterprise fungd $ 2115268
Adjustment Lo reflect the conselidation of internal service fund
activities related 1o the water enterprise fund (8R.013)
Change in net assets of business-type activity =2 TR0 NS

See independent auditors' report and notes to hasic financial statements.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the year ended June 30, 2004

Business-type Activity - Governmental
Water Enterprise Fund Activitics-
Current Prior Internal Service
Year Year Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers and users ¥ 6,574,696 6,217,423 3 2
Receipts from interfund services provided - - 625,871
Other operating receipts 140.161 232,395 -
Payments o suppliers (2,817.482) (2.964,7536) (659.027)
Payments 10 emplovees (1.237,364) (1.281.256) (358.029)
Payments for interfund services used - = 21.499
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2,660,011 2,193,806 {369.686)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Transfers in - - 392,628
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from the sale of pumping rights 135,005 - -
Proceeds from issuance of refunding bonds 4.635.000 - -
Receipt of bond premium 103,906 = 7
Payment to advance refunding escrow agent {4.554.486) - -
Acquisition of capilal assets (1,360.217) . (1.427.187) (13.013)
Principal paid on revenue bonds and stale loan (311.521) (299.340) =
Interest paid on revenue bonds and state loan (266.843) (268.411) -
Bond issuance costs (161.920) - -
NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (1.981.078) {1.994,938) (13.013)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Invesiment income 108.014 146,031
NET INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 786.947 344.899 9.929
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 4.588.798 4.243 849 37.007
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $  5.375.745 4.588.798 ) 46.930

Sec independent auditors’ report and notes 10 basic linancial stalements.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2004

Business-type AcLivily -

Governmental

Water Enterprise Fund Activities-
Current Prior Internal Service
Year Year Funds
RECONCILIATION OF QPERATING INCOME
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income (loss) L I ¥ e 2l § 1.217.642 3 {507.330y
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (10ss) Lo
net cash provided (used) by operating acuivities:
Depreciation 786,956 757,543 122,409
Changes in operaling assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivables (118.587) 27.203 -
(Increase) decrease accrued revenue (143.974) 153,345 =
(Increase) decrease in invenlories 4,085 865 10411
{Increase) decrease in prepaid items 9417 (9.417) -
Increasc (decrease) in accounts payable (9.,994) 40.733 1.314
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities - - 3310
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits (9.113) 3.892 -
Total adjustments 518.790 976.164 137.644

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 2660011 5 2.193.806

3 (369.686)

See independent auditors” report and notes 1o basic financial stalements,
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ASSETS:
Cash and investments
Loans receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Deposits
Due to HUD

TOTAL LIABILITIES

CITY OF LAKEWOOD
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

June 30, 2004

See independent auditors’ report and notes 1o basic Tinancial stalements.

ST

Agency
Funds

5 1,198,020
1.441.209

$  2.630.229
$ 989,788
1.649.441

$  2.639.229

1
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2004
NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

The r_eporling en.tity, "City nfLakewood," includes the accounts of the City, the Lakewood Redevelopment Agency (Agency), the
Housing Authority of the City of Lakewoaod (Housing Authority), and the Lakewood Public Financing Authority (Financing
Authority).

The City of Lakewood was incorporated April 16, 1954, under the general laws of the State of California and enjoys all the rights
and privileges pertaining to "General Law" cities.

The Lakewood Redevelopment Agency was established November 1972, pursuant to the State of California Health and Safety
Code Section 33000. The primary purpose of the Agency is lo encourage private redevelopment of property and to rehabilitate
areas suffering from physical and economic blight. The Agency has established three redevelopment project areas known as
Town Center Project Area No. 1, approximately 26] acres: Project Area No. 2., approximately 160 acres: and Project Area No. 3,
approximately 218 acres.

The Lakewood Housing Authority was created hy resolution in July 1984, so that the City could apply directly to the U. S.
Department of Housing and Urhan Development [or rental assistance on behalf of Lakewood residents.

The Lakewood Puhlic Financing Authority was created on December 12, 1995, by a Joint Exereise of Powers Agreement hetween
the City and the Agency pursuant to the Stale of California Joint Exercise of Powers Act. The primary purpose of the Financing
Authority 15 assisting in the linancing and refinancing of certain public programs and projects of the City or the Agency.

The criteria used in determining the scope of the reporting entily are based on the provisions of GASB Statement 14. The City of
Lakewood is the primary government unit. Component units arc those entilies which are financially accountable to the primary
sovernment, either because the City appoints a voting majority of the compenent unit's board or because the component unit will
provide a financial benefit or impose a financial burden on the City. The City has accounted for the Agency, Housing Authority,
and Financing Authority as "blended” component units. Despite heing legally separate, these entities are so intertwined with the
City that they are, in suhstance, part of the City's operations. Accordingly, the balances and transactions of these component units
are reported within the funds of the City. Balances for the Agency are reported as separate funds in the Debt Service and Capital
Projects Funds. The Housing Authority transactions are sel forth as a separate fund in the Special Revenue Funds. The Financing
Authorily halances and transactions are reporied as part of the Water Enterprise Fund. The following specific criteria were used in
determining that the Agency. Housing Authority. and Financing Authority were hlended component units:

. The members of the City Council also act as the governing bodies of the Agency. the Housing Authoriiy, and the Financing
Authority.

2. The City and the Agency are financially interdependent. The City makes loans 1o the Agency for use on redevelopment
projects. Property tax revenucs of the Agency are used to repay the leans from the City,

(s

The Agency, the Housing Authority. and the Financing Authority are managed by employees of the City. A portion of the
City's salary and overhead expenses is billed 10 the Agency cach year. No such allocation is made to the Housing Authority
or the Financing Authority.

4. The City and the Financing Authority are {inancially interdependent. The Financing Authority arranges financing issues for
the City. The City pays the debt service on the Financing Authority’s financing issues.

Financial statements for the Agency can be obtained from the City of Lakewood Finance Department. No individual financial
staements are prepared for the Housing Authority or Financing Authority.

See independent auditors’ report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial siatcments (i.c.. the statement of net assets and the stalcmgnt of chang(las.in net assets) report
information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been recmoved
from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are
reported separately from business-type activities. which rely 10 a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offsct by
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Prqgram revenues
include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchasc. use. or directly henefit from goods, services, or prl\_’:leges prowdcd
by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other ilems not properly included among program revenues are
reported instead as gencral revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the latter
are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and the major individual
enterprise fund are reported as separate columns in the fund {inancial statements.

. Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting, and Financial Siatement Presentation

The government-wide financial stalements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the acerual basis of
accounling. as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Under the economic resources measurement
focus. all asscts and liabilities (current and long-term) are reported. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred. regardless of the timing of relaled cash flows. Property taxes
are recognized as revenues in the fiscal vear in which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is
recognized in the fiscal year in which all the eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Proprictary funds disunguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and cxpenses
senerally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal
ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the water enterprise fund and of the government’s internal service funds
are charges 10 customers for services. Operating expenses for the proprietary funds include the cost of services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses nol meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses.

Governmental fund financial stalements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Under the current financial resources measurement focus, generally only current assets and current
liabilities are reported in the governmental funds. Governmental [und operating stalements present increases (revenues and other
financing sources) and decreases (expendiwres and other {inancing uses) in net current assets. Under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized as soon as they are bolh measurahle and availahie. Revenues are considered to be available
when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafler to pay labilities of the current period. For this
purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal
period. Expenditurcs generally are recorded when a liability is incurred. except for principal and interest on general long-term
liabilities. claims and judgments. and compensated absences which are recognized as expenditures only when payment is due.

Property taxes. franchise taxes. licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible

10 accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.  All other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when cash is received by the government.

See independent auditors” report,
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statemenl Presentation {Continued)

The accounts of the City are organized and operated on the basis of funds. each of which is considered a separale accounting entity

with a self—bu_lancmg_set of accounts, established for the purpose of carrying on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in
accordance with special regulations, restrictions or limitations. -

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund

The General Fund is used to account for all revenues and activities financed by the City. except those required Lo be accounted for
in another fund.

Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund

The Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund is used to account for the current interest and principal payments on the tax
allocation bonds, interest on interfund loans from the City, and payments pursuant to ownership participation agreements.

Redevelopment Agcency Capital Projects Fund

The Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund is used to account for resources used in developing the project areas as well as
the administrative costs incurred in suslaining Agency activities,

The City reporis the {ollowing major enterprise fund:

Waier Enterprise Fund

The Water Enterprise Fund is used to account for the construction, operation. and maintenance of the City water system,
Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricted by law or
administrative action for specificd purposes.

Capital Projects Fund

The Capital Projecis Fund is used o account for linancial resources used for the acquisition or construction of major capital
facilities not accounted for in other funds.

Internal Service Funds

Internal Service Funds account for the [inancing of materials and supplies. maintenance. repair and replacement of vehicles and
equipment., and printing services used by various departments of the City,

The City applies all applicable GASB pronouncements as well as the following pronouncemems issued on or before
November 30. 1989 to the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund financial siatements. unless those
pronouncements contradict GASB pronouncemenis: Financial Accounting Standards Board Statemments and Interpretations.
Accounting Principles Board Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins of the Commitice on Accounting Procedures.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for usce. 1t 18 the government’s policy Lo use resiricted resources first.
then unrestricled resources. as they are needed.

See independent avditors” report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE | - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D. Cash and Investments

G.

Investments are stated at fair value (quoted markel price or the best available estimate thereof).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

A high level of funds are in short-term obligations of less than 30 days, including $15.131.280 on deposit with the Cal.ifornia
Local Agency Investment Fund. For purposes of the statements of cash Mows. all cash and investments heild by the enterprise and
internal service funds {including resricted cash and investments) are considered to be short term and, accordingly. are classified as
cash and ¢ash equivalents.

Capital Asscts

Capital asseis. which include land, site improvenients, buildings and improvements. equipment and infrastructure assets are
reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activilies columns in the government-wide financial statemenits.
Infrastructure assets consist of roads. hridges, streetlights. traffic signals and sewer lines. Capital asseis arc defined by the City as
assets. with an initial cost of more than $100 ($25.000 for infrastructure assets) and an estimated useful life in excess of one year.
Such assels are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. The costs of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add 1o the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Structures and improvements 50 years
Equipment 5- 7 years
Infrastructure 20 - 50 years
Water treatment plant 10 years
General Plant 5 - 20 years
Transmission/distribution 20 - 40 vears
Source of supply 30 years
Funmping plant 30 years
Tnventories

inventories are valued at cost on a weighted average basis. The inventories are recorded as expenditures when consumed. Water
Enterprise Fund inventories consist primarily of water pipe. valves, and fittines. Governmental Activites invenlories consist
primarily of recreation equipment. maintepance and repair supplies, fuel. and office supplies.

Land Held for Resale

Land held for resale is recorded at the lower of acquisition cost or net realizable vaiue in the Redevelopment Agency Capilal
Projects Fund.

Compensated Ahsences

[t 15 the City's policy to permit emplovees o accumulate earned hut unused vacation and sick leave (compensated absences). All
vacation pay and eligihle sick leave pay is acerued when incurred in the government-wide and proprictary fund financial
statements.  Amounts expecied 10 be liquidated in the curremt period with expendable available resources are reported in the
governmental [unds that will pay it (primarily the General Fund),

Unpaid compensated absences of proprictary funds are recorded as a liability in those funds as the vesied benefits w the
employees accrue.

See independent auditors” report.



CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE | - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

I.

M.

Property Taxes

Under California law, property taxes are assessed and collected by the counties up to 1% of assessed value, plus other increases
approved hy the voters. The property 1axes go into a pool and are then allocated to the cities hased on complex formulas.
Accordiugly, the City of Lakewood accrues only those taxes which are received from the county within 60 days after year end.

Lien Daie January 1

Levy Date June 30

Due Dates Novernber | and February |
Coliection Dates December 10 and April 10

Claims and Judgments

When it is probable that a claim liability has been incurred at year-end and the amount of the loss can be reasenably estimated. the
City records the estimated loss. net of any insurance coverage under its self-insurance program. At June 30. 2004, the City
Auorney esiimated no additional claim liability. Small dollar claims and judgments are recorded as expenditures when paid.

The City's self-insurance program is administered through a Joint Powers Authority (the Authority), which is described at Note 10.
The Authority is a public entity risk pool. Claims losses recorded in the Authority include both current claims and Incurred But
Not Reported claims (IBNR). Deposits to the Authority are recorded by the City as insurance expenditures in the General Fund
when paid ($293,703 in 2003-04). These deposits are subject 1o retrospeetive adjustment. Favorable claims experience in prior
years results in a refund of deposits from the Authority and such refunds, if any, are recorded as a reduction of insurance
expenditures ($119.375 in 2003-04). Adverse claims experience in prior years results in the payment of additional deposits and
such deposits. il any, are recorded as insurance expendiwres when paid.

A designation for self-insurance totaling $3,917.000 1s recorded in the General Fund. (See Note 8).

Deferred Charges

Deferred charges (bond issuance costs) are being amortized over the life of the issue on a straight-line basis.

Estimates

The preparation of financial stalements in conformity with accounting principles generally aecepted in the Uniled Stawes of
America requires management 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.

Specifically, the City has made certain estimates and assumptions related to the colleelibility of its receivahles. the depreciation of
its capital assets and the ultimate outcome of claims and judgments. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

See independent auditors” report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Authorized Investments

Under provisions of the City's Investment Policy, and in accordanee with Section 53601 of the California Government Code, the City
may invest in the following types of investments subject 10 limitations on the percentage of portfolio and length of maturity:

U.S. Treasury Bills. Notes or Bonds Mutwal Funds

Bankers Acceptances Commercial Paper

Negotiable Certificates of Deposil California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
Repurchase Agreements Los Angeles County Pooled Fund

Medium-Term Corporatc Notes Certificates of Deposit

Federal Agzency Obligations:

Federal Home Loan Bank Notes and Bonds (FHLB's)
Federal National Morigage Association (FNMA's)
Federal Farm Credit Bank Bonds (FFCB's}

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. (FHLMC's)
Student Loan Association Notes (SALLIE MAE's)

Repurchase Agreements

The City had no investments in Repurchase Agrecments during fiscal year 2003-04.

California Local Avency Invesiment Fund (LAIF)

The City is a voluntary participant in the California Local Agency Invesiment fund (LAIF) that is regulated hy Califernia Government
Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. Each City may invest up to $40.000.000 and may
also invest without limitation in special hond proceeds accounts. Investments in LAIF arc highly liquid, and deposits may be
converted Lo cash within twenty-four hours without loss of interest. Al June 30, 2004, the total fair value of LAIF was
$57.536.996.461. The {air valuc of the Cily's proportionate share in LATF ($15,131.280) is the same as the value of the City’s pool
shares. Included in LAIF's investment portfolio are asset-backed securities totaling $923.459.000. LAIF's, and the City's. exposure
to credit. market. or legal risk is not currently available.

California Assel Manavement Proeram (CAMP) Cash Reserve Portiolie

The fiscal agent for the Lakewood Redevelopment Agency invests reserve bond funds in the CAMP cash reserve portfolio which is an
investment trust similar to a mutual money market fund. This fund invests primarily in certificates of deposit. commercial paper. and
U. S. Government and Agency obligations.

Allocauon of Interest Income Among Funds

Interest income from pooled investments is allocated to (1) those [unds which are required by law or adminisirative action Lo receive
interest. and (2) the Proprictary Funds. Interest is allocated on a quarterly basis based on the weighted average cash halances in each
fund receiving interesl.

See independent auditors” report.



CITY OF LAKEWOOD

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Classification of Deposits and Investments By Credit Risk

Deposits and investments are classified into threc categories of credit risk. These categories are as follows:

Deposits:
Category | -

Calegory 2 -

Category 3 -

Investments:
Category 1 -

Category 2 -

Category 3 -

Insured or collateralized with securities held by the City or by its agent in the City’s name.

Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's Trust Department or agent in the City's
name.

Uncollateralized, including any bank balance that is collateralized with securities held by the pledging f{inancial
institution or by its Trust Department or agent, but not in the City’s name.

Investments which are insured or registered. or held by the City or its agent in the City’s name.

Investments which are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty’s trust department or
agent in the City’s name.

Investments which are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparly, or by its trust

department or agent but not in the City’s name.

Deposits and investments were categorized at June 30, 2004;

Category Bank Carrving
Deposits: [ 2 3 Balances Amount(
Banks:
Demand accounts b 100,000 $ 1.367.038 5 - $ 1,467.038 $ 3,349,706
Savings accounts 100.000 2.421.805 - 2.521.805 271.254
Total deposits $ 200,000 §_3.788.843 . - 3 3.988.343 3.620.960
Not
Required
Calegory 1o be
Investments: I 2 3 Categorized
Federal obligations:
Federal Home Loan Bank  § 18.820.188 b i - $ - 18.820.188
Federal National Mortgage
Association 4.985,000 - - - 4,985.000
Federal Home Loan
Morigage Corp. 4.978.270 - - 9.978.270
Federal Farm Credit Bonds 986.562 - - - 986.562
California Local Agency
Investment Fund - - 15.131.280 15.131.280
Fiscal Agent:
Mutnal Funds - - - 669.503 669.503
First American Treasury 24,580 - - - 24.580
US Treasury 792,760 - - - 792.760
Miscellaneous 20.769 - - - 20.76%
Total investments $ 35.608.129 et k) e $_15.800.783 51.408.912

Total carrving amount (hook balances)

See independent auditors” report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The City’s cash and investments are reported as follows:

o)
Cash and investments $ 52.290,858

Temporarily restricted:

Cash and investments 33,281;:
Cash and investments with fiscal agent 1,507,61
Cash and investments - Fiduciary Funds 1.198.020

Total $ 55,029,872

NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2004 was as follows:
Governmental Activities:

Balance at

July 1. Balance at
2003 June 30,
(Restated) Additions Deleticns 2004
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 18394023 % - % -3 18,394,023
Construction in progress 1.426.476 1.712.043 (1.316.252) 1.822.267
Total capital assets,
not being depreciated 19.820.499 1,712,043 (1.316,252) 20.216.290
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Structures and improvements 32,070.460 604,060 - 32,674.520
Equipment 9,575,863 442,340 {392,154) 9,626,049
Infrastructure 108.272.280 1.316.252 - 109.588.532
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 149.918.603 2.362.652 (392.154) 151,889.101
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Struciures and improvements {12.559.204) - (639.079) - (13,198,283
Equipment {7.392,790) (599.367) 26,616 (8,165,541
Infrastructure (75.420.219) (1.577.783) - (76.998.002)
Total accumulated depreciation (95.372.213) (2.816.229) 26,616 (98.361.826)
Total capital asscls,
heing depreciated. net 54.346.390 (453.577) (365.538) 53:507.275
Total governinental activities
capital. net $ 74166889 §__ 1258466 $  (1.681.790) $__ 73.743.363

The beginning balance of construction in progress has been decreased by $2,138.688 of costs associated with the construction of
infrastructure asscts that had been completed and already inciuded in the infrastructure asset category. The governmental
activities net assets at the beginning of the vear have also been restated on the statement of activities.

Ses independent auditors” report
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Business-type Activity:

Balance at Balance at
fuly 1, June 30,
2003 Additions Deletigns 2004
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land $ 381,023 § = 3 - % 381,023
Water rights 1.791.836 - [.791.836
Construction in progress 1.064.110 1.535.706 (1.504.826) 1.094.990
Total capital assets,
not being depreciated 3.236.969 1.535.706 (1.504.826) 3.267.849
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Source of supply 2,313,195 139,121 - 2,452,316
Pumping plant 342,917 4222 - 547,139
Waler treatment 94,881 2,072 (2,057) 04,896
Transmission/distribution 20.443.294 1,377,101 (3.459) 21,816,936
General plant 3.034,477 129 217 3.034.389
Tolal capital assets,
being depreciated 26.428.764 1.522.645 (5.733) 27.945.676
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Source of supply (967,960) (202,346) - {1.170,306)
Pumping plant (474.446) (4.115) - (478.561)
Water treatment {55.060) (3.059) 103 (60.016)
Transmission/distribution (8.980.527) (503.072) 74 (9,483.523)
General plant (2.484.296) (72.364) 6 (2.556.654)
Total accumulated depreciation (12.962.280) (786.950) 183 {13.749.062)
Total capital assets, being
depreeiated. net 13.466.475 735.689 (5.550) 14.196.614
Total business-type activity,
capital assets. net $ 16703444 % 2271395 §  (1,510376) § 17464463

Depreciation expense:
Depreciation expense was charged to City [unctions/programs as follows:

Governmental activities:

General government b 233.105
Public safety 81.979
Transporlation 52339
Community development 161.287
Health and sanitation 2.010
Culiure and leisure 585.327
Internal service funds depreciation charged to programs 122.409

Allocated depreciation 1.238.446
Unallocated infrastructure depreciation 1.577.783

Total depreciation expense - governmeutal activities b 2,816,229

Business type activity:
Water & 786,956

See independent auditors” report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The following is a summary of long-term liability transactions for the year ended June 30, 2004:

Governmental Activities:

Agency Tax Allocation Bonds:
1992 Series A
1992 Series B
1999 Series A
2003 Series A
2003 Series B
Plus deferred amount for
bond issuance premium
Less deferred amount
on refunding
Total Agency Tax
Allocation Bonds

Compensated absences

Total Governmental
Activities

Business-type Activity:

Water Revenue Bonds:

1996 Bonds

2004 Bonds

Plus (less) deferred amounis:
For issuance discounts
For issuance premiums
On refunding

Total Water
Revenue Bonds

Loan payable to
State of California

Total Business-lype
Activity

City Total

See independent auditors” report.

Balance at Balance at Due Within
July 1.2003 Additions Deletions June 30, 2004 One Year

5,603,000 S - $ (5.605.000) - b -
2,710,000 - (2,710,000 A -
6,565,000 - (225,000 6,340,000 285,000
= 5.565,000 = 5,565,000 360,000
= 2,805,000 - 2,805,000 175,004
o 66,514 (2,822) 63,692 =
- {128.118) 5.435 (122,683) -
14,880,000 8,308,396 (8,537,387) 14,651,009 820,000
978.697 529.884 (5]13.115) 995,466 495,762
15.858.697 8.838.280 (9.050.502) 15.646.475 1.315.762
4,550,000 - (4,550,000) - -
= 4,635,000 - 4,635,000 320,000
(17.011) = 17,011 - c
= 103,906 {1.810) 102.096 -
= (413.407) 7.2(02 {406.205) -
4,532,989 4,325,499 (4.527,597) 4,330,891 320,000
277619 - (56.321) 221.098 58.789
4.810.608 4.325.499 (4.584.118) 4.551.989 378.789
20.669.305 $ 13.163.779 $(13,634.620) 20,198,464 S 1,694,551




CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
Governmental Activities

A. Agency Tax Allocation Bonds - Series 1992A, Series 1992B. Serics 1999A, Series 2003A and Serics 2003B

Scries 1992A and Serics 1992RB

On November 10. 1992, the Lakewood Redevelopment Agency issued the Redevelopment Project No, 1 Refunding Tax
Allocation Bonds, Serics 1992A in the amount of $16,635,000 and Series 1992B (taxable) in the amount of $3.355.000, 1o
refinance certain prior obligations of the Agency and to refinance certain improvements within Project Area No. 1. The bonds
are secured by a pledge of tax increment revenue from Project Area No. | and by interest ecarned from the investment proceeds of
bonds issuance.

After the refinancing in 1999, $6,600.000 of the Series 1992A Bonds remained. The balance of the Serics 1992A Bonds were
defeased with proceeds from the Scries 2003A Bonds issued on Ogtober 28, 2003,

The Series 1992B Bonds mature Seplember 1. 2017, These bonds are subject to redemption in part, by lot. on September 1 in
cach year comnmencing September 1, 1993, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof to be redeemed, without
premium. The balance of the Series 1992B Bonds were defeased with proceeds from the Series 2063B Bonds issued on
Octlober 28, 2003.

Series 1999A

On October 1, 1999, the Agency issued $6,760,000 Redevelopment Projeet No. 1 Tax Allocation Parity Refunding Bonds, 1999
Series A, to refinunce a portion of the 1992A Bonds and to finance certain obligations under a Participation Agreement with
Lakewood Mall Business Company. The 1999A Bonds are secured by a pledge of tax increment revenue from Project Arca
No. 1.

The 1999A Bonds are serial bonds maturing annually each September 1 through the calendar year 2017, and hear interest at rates
ranging {rom 4.0% 10 5.4% . Interest is payable semiannually on March 1 and September 1. The 1999A Bonds maturing on or
after September 1. 2010, are subject 10 redemption prior to maturity al the option of the Agency as a whole, or in part. on or after
September 1. 2009. by such maturities as designated by the Agency and by lot within a maturity, 2t a redemption price equal to
the principal amoeunt to be redeemed, plus a premium (expressed as a pereentage of the principal amount of bonds to be
redeemed) plus acerued interest to the redemption date. The redemption prices range from 100% o 102%.

As of June 30, 2004, the balance of the Series 1999A Bonds is $6.340.000.
Total debt service requirements t¢ maturity are as [ollows:

Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Tonal

2005 $ 2850007 S 308.680 $ 503,680
2006 310.0007 296.030 606.030
2007 3600007 281.445 641.445
2008 373.000 265,088 640.088
2009 390.000 247,583 637.583
2010 - 2014 2.280.000 025.968 3.205.968
2015-2018 2 340.000 258810 2.508.810
Total $ 6,340,000 S 2583604 § 8,923.604

See independent auditors” report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Governmental Activities (Continued)

A. Agency Tax Allocation Bonds - Series 1992A, Scries 1992B, Series 1999A, Series 2003A and Series 2003B (Continued)

Series 2003 A

On October 28, 2003, the Agency issued $5.565.000 Redevelopment Project No. 1 Tax Allocation Parity Refunding Bonds, 2003
Series A, to refinance the outstanding 1992A Bonds. The Series 2003A Bonds were issved at a premium of $66,514. This
premium is being amortized on a straight-line basis as an adjustment to interest expense on the statement of activities through the
vear 2017. The 2003A Bonds arc secured hy a pledge of tax increment revenue from Project Area No. 1 on a parity with the
remaining 1999A Bonds.

The advance refunding resuited in a difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt of
$&1,827. This difference, reporied as a deduction from bonds payable, is being amortized on a straight-line basis as interest
expense on the statement of activities through the year 2017. The Agency completed the advance refunding to reduce its total
debt service over the next 14 years hy $1,175,505 and to obtain an economic gain (difference between the present values of the
old and new debt service payments) of $768,185.

The 2003A Bonds are senal bonds maturing annually each September | through the calendar year 2017, in amounts ranging from
$360.000 to $490,000, and bear interest at rates ranging from 2.5% to 4.15%. Interest is payable semiannually on March | and
September 1. The 2003A Bonds maturing on or after September 1. 2014, are subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option
of the Agency as a whole, or in part. on or after September 1. 2013, by such maturities as designated hy the Agency and by lot
within a malturity, at a redemption price equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed, plus
accyued interest (o the redemption date,

As of June 30, 2004, the balance of the Scries 2003 A Bonds is $5.565,000.
Series 2003 A total debl service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Year Ending

June 30. Principal Interest Total

20035 3 360,000 § 186,593  § 546,593
2006 330,000 177,967 507.967
2007 340.000% 169,592 509,592
2008 345.000 160,167 505,167
2009 360.000 149,593 509,593
2010-2014 1.970.000 554,819 2.524.819
2015-2018 1.860.000 153.540 2.013.540
Total § 5365000 §_ L.352271 3§ 7.117.271

See independent auditors” report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Governmental Activities {(Continured)

A. Agency Tax Allocation Bonds - Series 1992A, Series 19928, Series 1999A, Series 2003A and Series 2003B (Continued)
Series 2003B

On October 28, 2003. the Agency issued $2.085.000 Redevelopment Project No. | Taxable Tax Allocation Parity Refunding
Bonds, 2003 Series B. 1o refinance the outstanding 1992B Bonds. The 2003B Bonds are secured by a pledge of tax inerement
revenue from Project Area No. | on a parity with the remaining [999A Bonds.

The advance refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old dehit of
$46.291. This difference, reporied as a deduction irom bonds payable, is being amortized on a straight-line basis as inlerest
expense on the statement of activities through the year 2017, The Agency completed the advance refunding to reduce its total
deht service over the next 14 years by $689.052 and to obtain an econormic gain (difference between the present values of the old
and new debt service payments) of $418.886.

The 2003B Bonds are serial honds maturing annually each September 1 through the calendar year 2017, in amounts ranging from
$175.000 to $270,000, and bear interest at rates ranging from 3.89% (o 5.59%. Inlerest is payable semiannually on March 1 and
September 1. The 2003B Bonds maturing Seplember 1. 2017, are subject to redemplion prior to maturity al the option of the
Agency as a whole. or in parl, on or after September 1, 2013, by such maturities as designated by the Agency and by lot within a
maturity, at a redemption price equal to once hundred percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed, plus accrued
interest 1o the redemption date.

As of Tune 30. 2004. the balance of the Series 20038 Bonds is $2.805.000.
Series 20038 total debt service requirements o maturity are as follows:

Year Ending

June 30, ____ Principal Interest Total

2005 $ 175.0007 5 135.001 & 310,001
2006 150.000" 128.679 278.679
2007 160,000 122.650 282.650
2008 165.000 116,329 281,320
2000 170.000 109.813 279.813
2010 - 2014 990,000 410.201 1.400.201
2015 - 2018 095,000 115.014 1.110.014
Totai § 0 2.8035,000 e L ELGET 3,942,687

B. Compensated Absences

There is no fixed payment schedule for carned but unpaid compensated absences.

Sev independent auditors” report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
Business-type Activity:
C. Water Revenuc Bonds Payable

On April 15, 2004 the City issued $4.635.000 Water Refunding Bonds 1o refinance the outstanding 1996 Water-Bond. The 2004
Bonds are secured by a charge and lien on net revenue of the water enterprise.

The 2002 Bonds are revenue bonds maturing annually each April | through the calendar year 2016, in amounts ranging from
$320.000 1o $460.000. and bear interest al rates ranging from 3% (o 4%. Interest is payable semiannually on April 1 and
October 1.

The annual requirements to amortize the bonds outstanding at June 30, 2004, are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30. Principal Interest Toual

2004 - 2003 $ 320,0007 $ 152,0847 3 472,084
2005 - 2006 325.0007 146,238 471,238
2006 - 2007 340,000 133,2387 473,238
2007 - 2008 355,000 119,638 474,638
2008 - 2009 370,000 105,438 475,438
2010 -2014 2,020,000 353,088 2,373,088
2015 - 2016 005.000 47.219 952.219

Total & 4,633,000 h 1,056,943 S 3,691,943

. Loan Payable to State of California

The water utility constructed a six-mile reclaimed wateriine funded in part by a loan from the State of California Water Resources
Control Board. A lean of $864,831 was received in February, 1989, The term of the loan is 18-1/2 years at an interest rate of
4.01%. Principal and interest payments are duc on May 3] of cach year, beginning May 31, 1990. The final payment is due
December 22, 2007.

The annual requirements te amortize the loan outstanding at June 30. 2004, are as follows:

Year Ending
Junc 30. Principal Interest Tolal
2005 S 58,7897 $ 8.872% $ 67.661
20006 61,1487 6.513% 67.66]
2007 63.601" 3.9997 67.600
2008 37.560 845 38.405
Total $ 221,098 $ 20229 § 241327

See independent auditors” report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS
The composition of interfund halances were as follows at June 30, 2004-

Duc To / From Other Funds

Recejvable Fund Pavable Fund Amount
General Central Stores Internal Service Fund S 76,608

Redevelopment Agency

Capital Projects Other Governmental Funds 547,200
Other Governmenial General 185.820
3 809,628

The interfund payable balances in the Central Stores Internal Service Fund and General Fund represent routine cash flow assistance
from the General Fund and Other Governmenial Funds, respectively, The interfund payable in the Other Governmental Funds
represents a net amount owed to the Redevelopment Agency from the City. The Agency has a prepaid balance of $2,783,211 for
housing adminisiration services to be provided by the City and the Agency owes the City $2.236,011 for administrative charges
incurred for FY 02/03 and 03/04.

Advanees From / To Other Funds

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
General Redevelopment Agency Debt Service $ 234006401

he City provides advances to the Redevelopment Agency to assist the Agency with its operaling budget and redevelopment
activities. The interest rate on the advances is 12% per annum compounded annually on the outstanding principal portion only.
Accrued unpaid interest totaling $8.116.007 at June 30, 2004 is included in the advance balance. Since the accrued unpaid interest
due to the City is not availuble as a resource 0 meet expenditures of the current year. it has been recorded as deferred revenue in the
General Fund.

Transfers
Transfers In Transfers Out Amount
Generul Fund Other Governmental Funds i 1.648.987
Redevelopment Agency Capital Redevelopment Agency Debt

Projects Fund Servige Fund 1.447.351
Other Governmental Funds General Fund 1,332,113

Redevelopment Agency Capital
Projects Fund 2,057.420
Other Governmiental Funds 280.407
Central Garage Internal Service Fund General Fund 244 494
Print Shop Internal Service Fund General Fund 148.134

g

h 7.158,906

Transfers provided lunding for capital projects. capital acquisitions. debl service. central garage service and prinl shop services.

See independent auditors” repori.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan Description

The Cily's defined benefit pension plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annuz.ﬁ cusl-of—living adjustmcn}s. and death
benefils to plan members and beneficiaries. The Plan is part of the Public Agency pomon.of the California Publlc Employees
Retirement System (CalPERS), an agent multipie-employer plan administered hy CalPERS, which acts as a comumon investment and
administrative agent for participating public einployers within the State of California. A menu of benefit provisions, as lwel] as other
requirements, is established by State statutes within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. The City selects opuonallbencﬁl
provisions from the henefit menu hy contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits through local ordinance. CalPERS issues a
separate comprehensive annual financial report. Copies of CalPERS’ annual [inancial report may be obtained from the CalPERS
Executive Office. 400 P Street, Sacramento. CA 95814.

Funding Policy

The City makes all of the contributions required of City employees on their behalf and for their account. The employee portion of the
rates is set by statute and Lherefore remains unchanged from year 1o year. The member rate as a percentage of wages lor local
miscellaneous members is 7%.

Additionally, the Cily 1s required 1o contribute the actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its
members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required
employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2003-04 was 0.0% for local miscellaneous members. The contribution requirements of the
plan members are establisbed by State statute and the employer contribution rates were established and may be amended by CalPERS.

Annual Pension Cost

For fiscal year 2003-04, tbe City’s actual and contributed pension cost was $780,780. The required contribution for fiscal year
2003-04 was determined as parl of the June 30. 2001, acarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method with the
contributions detcrmined as a percent of pay. The actuarial assumptions included (a) an 8.25% investment rate of rewrn {net o
administrative expenses): {(b) projected salary increases that vary by age. length of service and type of employment from 3.75% 1o
14.2%; (¢) a 3.5% inflation rate; (d) a 3.75% payroll growth rate; and (e) a merit scale varying by duration of employment coupled
with 2n assumed annual inflation component of 3.50% and an annual production growth of 0.25%. The actuarial value of the Plan's
assels were determined using a technique that smoothes the effect of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a
three-year period. Iniual unfunded liabilities are amortized over a closed period that depends on the Plan's date of entry into
CalPERS. Subsequent Plan amendments are amortized as a level percentage of pay over a closed 20-year period. Gains and losses
that occur in the operation of the Plan are amortized over a rolling period which results in an amortization of 10% of unamorlized
gains and losses cach year. If the Plan’s accrued liahilily exceeds the actuarial value of Plan assels. then the amortization payment on
the total unfunded liability may not be lower than the payment calculated over a 30-year amortization period.

Funding Status and Progress

Three-Year Trend Information for the Miscellaneous Plan:

Fiscal Year Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
Ending Cost (APC) APC Contributed Obligation

Miseellaneous Emplovees

6/30/02 3 692.980 100% 5 -
6/30/03 736,338 100% -
6/30/04 780.780 100% -

See independent auditors” report.



CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Schedule of Fundine Proeress for PERS

) Entry Age Unfunded
Ac[um'x_al Normal Actuarial Liability/ Annual UAAL
Valuation Accrued Value (Excess Funded Covered Asa % of
Date Liability of Assels Assels) Status Pavroll Payroll
6/30/01 3 41,807,989 5 54.410,994 $ (12.603.005) 130.1% % 9,636,102 (130.8%;)
6/30/02 45,183,199 50.746.094 (5.562.895) 112.3% 10,123,577 (34.9%%)
6/30/03 52.848.559 50.347.536 2.301.023 95.6% 10,913,894 21.1%

NOTE 7 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The City has made available 10 its employees two deferred compensation plans, whereby employees authorize the City to withhold
funds from salary 1o be invested in the ICMA Retirement Corporation or the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS)
California Employees Deferred Compensation Plan.  Funds may be withdrawn by participants upon termination of employment or
reticement. The City makes no contributions under the plans. The City withholds employee contributions from employee’s payroll
checks and transmits these monies to the plan providers on a bi-weekly basis. The City makes distributions from the plans based
solely upen authorizations from the plan administrator,

Pursuant 1o changes in Inicrnal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457 on November 26, 1997, the City formally established a plan level
trust in which all assets and income of the 457 plan were placed. The assels. all property and rights purchased with such amount. and
all income atributable to such amounts, property. or rights arc held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the participants and their
peneficiaries. These assets are no longer the property of the City and, as such. are no longer subject Lo the claims of the City's general
creditors.  As a resul(, the assets of the 457 plan are no longer reflected in the Ageney fund in which they were previously recorded.
The City had minimal involvement in the administration of the 457 plan and, therefore, lacks the fidueiary accountability that would
have required the 457 plan he recorded in an expendable trust fund.

NOTE 8 - RESERVES AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND EQUITY
A city may sel up "reserves” of fund equity to segregate fund balances which are not appropriable for expenditure in future periods, or
which are legally set aside for a specific future use. Fund "designations” also may be estahlished 1o indicale wentative plans for

financial resource utilization in a future period.

The City's reserves and designations at June 30, 2004, are tabulated below. followed by explanations s to the nature and purpose of
each reserve and designation.

Redevelopment Redevelopment
Agency Agency
Debt Capital Other
General Service Projects Governmental

Reserves Fund Fund Fund Funds
Encumbrances i) 1.460.851 5 - h 38.274 $ 22,587
Conlinuing appropriations 530.725 = s 2,000.587
Personnel benefity 4.135.737 - -

Debt service - 1.500.577 -

Land held for resale - - 384.847 -
Low and moderate bousing - - 4.114.068 -
Prepaid items - - 3.000 -
Advances 15.290.394 - - -
Speeial revenue purposes - - - 1.115.970
Other reserves 513.114 - -
Toual reserves 5 21930821 n L0S7T7 5 4540,189 &5 3,139,144

Sec mdependent auditors” report.




CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 - RESERVES AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND EQUITY (CONTINUED)

General
Designations Fund
Self-Insurance % 3.917,000
Capital improvements 5.295.907
Facilities replacement 4,614,842
Equipment replacement 4,262.420
General contingencies 4,925.289
Infrastructure improvements 4,000,000
Refuse disposal rate
stabilization 526,468
Economic uncertainty 1,173,622
Total designalions $ 28715548

A. Reserve for Encumbrances

Amounts reserved for encumbrances are commitments for materials and services on purchase orders and contracts which are
unperformed.

B. Reserve for Continuing Appropriations

Appropriations for capital projects which are unexpended as of June 30, 2004, will carry forward as continuing appropriations 10
be expended in 2004-05.

C. Reserve for Personnel Benefits

This reserve provides for additional negotiated personnel benefits, as provided in the memorandum of understanding effective
July 1, 2001.

D. Reserve for Deht Service
The Tax Increment Bond Resolutions require that reserves be cstablished.
E. Reserve for Land Held for Resale

This reserve is provided to indicate that land held for resale is not “available™ as a resource 1o meet expenditures of the current
vear.

F. Reserve for Low and Moderate Housing

These funds are reserved for low and moderate housing. as required by the State of California Health and Safety Code Sections
33334.2 and 33334.3.

G. Reserve for Prepaid Items
This reserve is provided to indicate thal prepaid items are not “available” as a resource 10 meet expenditures of the current vear.
H. Reserve for Advances

This reserve is provided to indicate that advances are not “available™ as a resource 1o meet expenditures of the current year.

See independent auditors” report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 - RESERVES AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND EQUITY (CONTINUED)

L.

—

Reserve for Speeial Revenue Purposes

These funds are reserved for the specific special revenue purposes as restricted by law or administrative action. They include
funds which may only be used for street maintenance and construction, park and recreation purposes, sewer reconstruction,
certain transportation purposes, federal housing grants, housing administration, and to reduce air pollution from mobile sources.
Other reserves

Other reserves have heen established for law enforcement projects.

Designated for Self-Insurance

These funds have been designated to provide for the general liability and workers’ compensation insurance programs. The City is
a member of the CALIFORNIA Joint Powers Insurance Authority as described in Note 10.

Designated for Capital Improvements
These funds are designated to provide for new capital additions as determined by the City Council.
Designated for Facilities Replacement

These funds are designated to provide primarily for the replacement of existing buildings which are expected to require
reconstruction or major renovation in the future.

Designated for Equipment Replacement

Thesc funds are designated to provide primarily for replacement of major City equipment, such as office and computer equipment
and equipment at City swimming pools.

Designated for General Contingencies

The remainder of the unrescrved fund balance at June 30. 2004, in the General Fund has been designated for general
contingencies.

Designated for Infrastructure Improvements

These funds are designated to provide t"nr new infrastructure improvements as determined by the City Council.
Designated for Refuse Disposal Rale Stabilization

These funds are designated to pravide for refuse disposal rate stabilization as determined by the City Council.
Designated for Economic Uncertainty

These funds are designated o provide for economic uncertainty in light of the State budgel crises and its potential impact on local
revenues,

See independent auditors’ report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9 - HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT LOAN PROGRAM

The City makes deferred loans to senior citizens, the physically handicapped. and low- and moderate-income residents which are not
repaid until the title to the property changes. In Fiscal Year 1996-97. the City began to use Redevelopment Agency low and mpdcral.e
housing 20% scl-aside funds to provide housing rehabilitation loans to eligible applicants. Through Fiscal Year 1997-98, the City also
used Housing and Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds to provide thesc loans. The rehabilitation loans made from
Redevelopment Agency low and moderate housing 20% set-aside funds are reflected in the Lakewood Redevelopment Agcncy.(;ap?tal
Projects Fund. Due to the long-term nature of the loans, the City has deferred recognition of revenues until receipt. The rehabilitation
loans made from CDBG funds and all HUD cash held for rehabilitation loans are reflected in the Housing Rehabilitation Agency
Fund. Since the Department of Housing and Urban Development has a claim to any funds remaining when the program is terminated,
these funds are reported as “Due to Other Governments™ in the Agency Fund.

NOTE 10 - LIABILITY, PROPERTY AND WORKERS COMPENSATION PROTECTION
A. Description of Sclf-insurance Pool Pursuant to Joint Powers Agreement

The City is a member of the CALIFORNIA Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Authority). The Authority is comprised of 106
California public entities and is organized under a joint powers agreement pursuant to California Government Code Section 6500,
et seq. The purpose of the Authority is to arrange and administer programs for the pooling of self-insured losses, Lo purchase
excess insurance or reinsurance, and to arrange for group-purchased insurance for property and other coverages. The Authority’s
pool began covering claims of its members in 1978, Each member government has a representative on the Board of Direciors.
The Board operates through a nine-member Executive Commiltee.

B. Self-insurance Programs of the Authority

General liability insurance. Each member government pays a primary deposit 1o cover estimated losses for a fiscal vear (ctaims
year). Six months afier the closc of a fiscal year, cutstanding claims are valued. A retrospective deposit computation is then made
for each open claims year. Costs are spread to members as follows: the first $30.000 of each occurrence is charged directly 1o the
City: costs from $30.001 to $750,000 are pooled based on a member's share of costs under $30,000; costs from $750,001 10
$15.000,000 arc pooled based on payroll. Costs of covered claims above $15,000,000 are currently paid by reinsurance. The
protection for the City is $50.000,000 per eccurrence and $50.000,000 annual aggregate.

Workers' Compensation. The City also participates in the workers compensation pool administered by the Authority. Pool
deposits and retrospective adjustments are valued in a manuer similar to the General Liability pool. The City of Lakewood is
charged for the first $50.000 of each claim. Costs from $50.001 to $100.000 per claim are pooled based on the City's losses under
its retention level. Costs between $100.001 and $500,000 per claim are pooled based on payroll. Costs in excess of $50.000.000
are paid by excess insurance purchased by the Authority. The excess insurance provides coverage 1o statutory limits.

C. Insurance Coverage

Property Insurance, The City participates i the all-risk properly protection program of the Anthority. This insurance protection is
underwritten by several insurance companics. City property is currently insured according to a schedule of covered property
submitied by the City to the Authority. Total ali-risk property insurance coverage is $35,036.778. There is a $5.000 per loss
deductible. Premiums for the coverage are paid annuaily and are not subject (o retroactive adjustments.

Earthguake and Flood Insurance. The City purchases carthquake and flood insurance on a poruon of its property. The earthquake
insurance is parl of the property protection insurance program of the Authority. City property currently has earthquake protection
in the amount of $25.365.564. There is a deductihle of 5% of value with a mninimum deductibic of $100.000. Premiums for the
coverage are paid annually and are not subject o retroactive adjustments.

Fidelitv Bonds. The City purchases blanket fidelity bond coverage in the amount of $5.000.000 with a $2.500 deductible. The
fidelity coverage is provided through the Authority. Premiums are paid annually and are not subject Lo retroactive adjusiments.

See independent auditors” report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10 - LIABILITY, PROPERTY AND WORKERS COMPENSATION PROTECTION (CONTINUED)

C. Insurance Coverage (Continued)

Environmenwl Insurance. The City of Lakewood participates in the pollution legal liability and remediation legal liability
insurance which is available through the Authority. The policy covers sudden and gradual pollution of scheduled propgrty. sirects,
and storm drains owed by the City of Lakewood. Coverage is on a claims-made basis. There is a $50,000 deductible. The
Authority has a limit of §$120.,000,000 for the 3-year period from July 1, 2002 through June 30, 2005. Each membher of the
Authority has a $10,000,000 limit during the 3-year term of the policy.

D. Adequacy of Protection

During the past three fiscal (claims) years, none of the above programs of prolection have had settlements or judgments that
exceeded pooled or insured coverage. There have been no significant reductions in pooled or insurance liability coverage from
coverage in the prior year.

NOTE 11 - POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

In addition to the pension benefits described in Note 7. the City provides a post-retirement medical care benefit under the terms of a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City and its employees. The benefit is in the form of a monthly supplemental
payment 1o assist qualified retirees with premium payment on medical insurance, Effective July 1, 1989, this henefit is available 1o all
employees retiring under the Public Employees Retirement System directly from Lakewood City service on or after attaining age 60
and who have completed at least 15 years of continuous service to the City as a full-time, regular employee immediately prior 1o
retiring. Effective July 1, 2001, this benefit was modified and is also available to all employees retiring under the Public Employees
Retirement System directly from Lakewood City service on or after age 55 and who have completed at least 20 vears of continuous
service 1o the City as a full-time, regutar employce immediately prior 10 retiring. The henefit is a "defined dollar benefit" set al
$220.89 per month on July 1, 2003, continuing until the retiree has met the insured status requirements for Medicare. Thereafter, the
payment is decreased to $101.18 per month. The henefit is increased annually according to the terms of the MOU. The maximum
term of benefits paid a qualifying employee is equal to the number of months of continuous Lakewood City service.

Expendiwres for this post-retirement henefit are recognized as retirees file claims. During the year. expenditures of $36.029 were
recognized. 24 employeces were covered by the plan. This represents .2% of the current year's payroll for active employees.

NOTE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A. Numerous claims and suits have heen filed against the City in the normal course of business. Based upon informauon received
from the City Attorney and the sell-insurance administrator. the estimated liability under such claims would be adequately covered
by self-insurance designations and insurance coverage.

B. The Cily contracts for policing services through the Los Angeles County Sherifl"s Department.  Ag part of the agreement for
services. the City is required to pay an additional 6% premium over the contract price to the Sheriff”s Depariment for liability
insurance. This amount is held by the County in a Liability Trust Fund and provides for the payment of claims brought against the
Sherifl"s Department.

NOTE 13 - EDA REVOLVING LOAN FUND GRANT

The Gateway Cities Council of Governmenis has received grant funds for cconomic developinent from the Econemic Development
Administration (EDA). On August 24, 1999, the City of Lakewood approved an agreement with the Gateway Cites Council ol
Governments, of which the City of Lakewood is a membher. to receive $666,725 of these funds as a sub-graniee. These funds will he
used to establish a commercial revolving loan fund te provide for husiness expanston. economic development. and job creation in
Lakewood. The revolving loan fund will particularly target industrial, manufacturing. and commercial husinesses adjacent lo the
Boeing plant and Long Beach Airport and at the 19-acre former Rockwell site in Lakewood. This is a matching grant program. The
funds received from the EDA are maiched with $85.000 from a California Trade and Commerce Agency Defense Adjustment
Maiching Grant and $168.245 in Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds. The oustanding balance. which is reporied
in the General Fund. as of June 30. 2004 was $714.581.

See independent auditors” repori.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14 - HOUSING REHABILITATION LOAN PROGRAM

The Agency makes deferred loans 1o senior citizens. the physically handicapped, and low- and moderate-income residents which are not
repaid umiil the titde to the property changes. In Fiscal Year 1996-97, the Agency began to use Redevelopment Agency low and
moderate housing 20% sct-aside funds o provide housing rebabilitation loans to ¢ligible applicants. The rehabiiitation loans made from
Redevelopment Agency low and moderate housing 20% sei-aside funds are reported in the Lakewood Redevelopment Agency Capital
Projects Fund. Due to the long-term nature of the loans, the Ageney has deferred recognition of revenues until receipt.  As of
June 30, 2004, outstanding loans under this program totaled $1.232.874 in the Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund and
$979.646 in the Other Governmental Funds.

NOTE 15 - OTHER AGREEMENTS

On June 13, 1989, the Agency cntered into an agreement for the allocation of 1ax increment revenue generated {rom Project Arca
No. 2. As part of the agreement, the Agency 1s required to relinburse the Consolidated Fire Protection District of Los Angeles County
17.26% of tax increment revenues and Los Angeles County 54.39% of (ax increment revenue. The Los Angeles County portion may
be deferred in any year under certain terms of the agreement until total tax increment of the Agency reaches a cumulative total of
$60.000,000. Afier the total reaches $60,000.000. the Agency is required to reimhurse Los Angeles County 100% of tax increment
revenue (net of the allocation 1o the Consolidated Fire Protection District of Los Angeles County) until the deferred sums have been
repaid. Interest on any deferral amounts was prepaid in a lump sum of $842.000 in Fiscal Year 1990-91. At June 30, 2004, the
Agency’s cutstanding deferral balance is $430,029.

On Scplember 14, 1999, the Agency also approved an agreement to lease 1,900 parking stalls from the Lakewood Mall Business
Company to provide public parking. Rent is comprised of basic rent and additional rent. The basic rent is $450,000 per vear. The
additional rent is hased on the amount of additional tax increment received ahove a base year amount and is capped at $300,000 per
year. The Agency also entered into a subtease with the developer in order for the developer o operate and maintain the premises as
public facilitics. The annual lease payments will be paid with tax increment revenues generated hy the Mall, For the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2004, the Agency's obligation under this agreement totaled $999,198. The paymenl consisted of base rent in the amount of
$450,000, plus the amount based on the increase in assessed valuation, $549,198.

On August 27, 2002, the Lakewood Redevelopment Agency entered into a twelve-vear agreement with Pacific Ford, Inc,. and HICH
11 for a rehabilitation reimbursement in the amount not 1o exceed $1.890.000 10 be paid quarterly based on a tax revenue generated by
the Ford dealership and any other dealership on the property acquired and to he acquired hy HICH I1.  Pacific Ford and HICH 11
guarantee for the term of the agreement & minimum amount of sales per vear subject to California sales 1ax. In the event the minimum
1s not achieved in the aggregate for the lerm of the agreement, the participant shall reimburse the City of Lakewood for the amount of
sales lax revenue not generated. In addition, the Agency extended its existing lease of’ a parcel on Cherry Avenue to Pacific Ford and
renewed the option to purchase that parcel. For the year ended June 30, 2004, the Agency made no payments in relation to this
agreement.

On December 16. 1998, the Ageney entered into a participation agreement with Golden State Health Centers, Inc.. which reimburses
all tax increment revenues which the Agency receives from the redevelopment of the site located at 11695 Del Amo Boulevard,
excluding: (1) the property taxes levied and assessed against the site as of January 1, 1998; (2) the amount required 10 be set aside for
the low-and moderate-inceme housing fund equal 10 20%: and (3) thal amount of tax increment the Agency is required (o pay (o other
taxing agencies which 1s currently approximately 20% of such tax increment. Such payments shall be made 10 the owner in semi-
annual installments within 60 days afier the Agency’s receipt ol its tax inerement for the Redevelopment Project from the County 1ax
colicetor. The owner shall submit a written statement cach vear 1o the Agency requesting such payment wgether with a copy of its
property tax bill(s) for all real property within the site. whether billed to the owner of any tenant. For the year ended June 30. 2004,
the Agency paid $13.083 pursuant (o this agreement..

See independent avditors” report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2004

Budgeted Amounts

Variance
Final Budget
Positive

Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Taxes $ 17.889.070 $ 17.889.070 $ 18.447.268 $  558.198
Licenses and permits 372.350 372.350 722,841 350,491
Fines and forfeilures 575,000 575,000 563,936 {11.064)
Investment income. rents and concessions 2,238,028 2,238,363 1,594,153 (644,210)
From other agencics 7,739,826 1,377,843 5.875.183 (1,502.660)
Current service charges 5.985.350 5,985,350 6,462.339 476,589
Other 1,595,308 2,164,724 2,401.22] 236.497
TOTAL REVENUES 36,394,932 36,602,700 36,066,941 (535.759)
EXPENDITURES:
General government 7,657,713 7,356,575 6,368,463 988,112
Public safety 10,787,775 11,071,655 9,747,244 1,324,411
Transportation 3.021.715 3,023,708 2,782,609 241,099
Community development 3.857.931 4.078,120 3,829.830 248.290
Health and sanitation 4,150,533 4.216,854 3,515,646 701.208
Culture and leisure 6.760.880 6.833.053 6.432.300 400.753
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36.236.347 36.579.965 32,676.092 3,903.873
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER)Y EXPENDITURES [58.385 22,735 3.390.849 3.368.114
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in - 1.666,925 1.648,987 (17.938)
Transfers out - (3.977.513) (1.724.741) 225X
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) - (2.310.58%) (75.754) 2.234.834
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE [58.385 (2.287.853) 3.315.095 5.602.948
FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 47.331.274 47.331.274 47.331.274 z

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

5 47.489.659

5 45.043.421

$ 50.646.369

F 3.602.948

Sce independent auditors” report and note 10 required supplementary information.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

NOTE 1 - BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

12

wh

0.

The annual budget adopted hy the City Council provides for the general operation of the City. It includes proposed expenditures
and the means of financing them.

The City Council approves tolal budgeted appropriations and any amendments to appropriations throughout the year. This
“appropriated budget” covers substantially all City expendilures. with the exception of debt serviee on bond issues and capital
improvement projects, which expenditures constitute legally-authorized "non-appropriated hudget.” There were no significant
non-budgeted linancial activitics. Actua! cxpendilures may not exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level. However, the
City Manager is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between funds and between functional categorics.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device. Commitments [or materials and services. such as
purchase orders and contracts, are recorded during the year as encumbrances to assist in controlling expenditures. Appropriations
which are encumbered at year end lapse. and then are added to the [ollowing vear's budgeted appropriations. However.
encumbrances al year end are reported as reservations of fund halance.

Budgels for the General and Special Revenue Funds are adopted on a basis substantially consistenl with generally aceepted
accounting principles (GAAP). Accordingly. actual revenues and expenditures can be compared with related budgeted amounts
without any significant reconciling items. No budgetary comparisons are presented lor the Redevelopment Agency Debht Service
Fund since no budget is adopted for this fund. No budgelary comparisons are presented for Proprietary Funds as the City is not
legally required to adopt a budget for these types of funds.

Capital project budgets are long term in nature and, accordingly, no budgetary comparisons are reflected in the accompanying
financial stateinents.

Under Article XIIIB of the California Constitution (the Gann Spending Limitation Initiative). the Cily is restricted as 1o the
amount of annual appropriations from the proceeds of taxes, and if proceeds of taxes exceed allowed appropriations. the cxcess
must either be refunded to the State Controller, returned to the taxpayers through revised tax rates or revised fee schedules. or an
excess in one year may be offset against a deficit in the following year. For the Tiscal year ended June 30, 2004, based on
caleulations by City Management, proceeds of taxes did not exceed related appropriations. Further. Section 5 of Article XI1IB
allows the City 10 designate a portion of fund balance for general contingencies, to he used in future vears without limitation. In
2003-04. the City Council passed a resolution setting aside all unappropriated fund halances in the General Fund as contingency
funds. o

See independent auditors” report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

The Special Revenue Funds are used 1o account for taxes and other revenues set aside in accordance with law or administrative
regulation for a specific purpose.

State Gasoline Tax Fund - To account for state gasoline taxes received hy the City. These funds may be used for streel maintenance.
right-of-way acquisition, and slreel construetion.

Park Dedication Fund - To account for husiness taxes collected on the construction of dwelling units. These funds are used only for
park and recreation land and facilities.

Sewer Reconstruction Fund - To aceount for charges collected on construction permits 0 be used for the reconstruction of sanitary
SEWETS.

Prop A Transit Fund — To account for Los Angeles County special ¥2 cent transporlation sales tax which became effective July 1. 1982
These funds may be used only for certain transportation purposcs.

Housine Autherity Fund - To account for revenues and expenditures for federal bousing grants o the Lakewood Housing Authority.

Housing Administration Fund - To account for revenues and expenditures lor administrative support services o the Lakewood
Redevelopment Agency’s housing and rchabilitation programs.

Prop € Transportation Fund - To account [or Los Angeles County additional speeial Y2 cent transportation sales tax which became
effective July 1. 1992, These funds may be used only for ceriain transportation purposcs.

AB 2766 Fund - To account [or motor vehicle registration fees authorized by Assembly Bill 2766, These funds arc 1o he used solely (¢
reduce air pollution from mobile sources.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Lakewood Capital Improvements Fund - To account for the receipt and disbursement of monies used for the construction of major
capital facilities which generally require more than one budgetary cyele o complete. These projects are funded by the General Fund.
Gas Tax Fund, and federal and stale grants.

e |



CITY OF LAKEWOQOD

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Junc 30, 2004

Special Revenue Funds

State
Gasoline Park Sewer Prop A
T Dedication Recanstruction Transit
ASSETS
Cash and investments % - 131,666 8 98.736 $  259.253
Accounts receivable 148,782 - = 105.694
Loans receivable = s i ;
Due {rom other funds - - . -
TOTAL ASSETS h 148,782 3 131.666 ) 98,736 $ 364,947
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES:
Accounts pavable b = § E 3 E $ 2(.748
Accrued liabilities - - - 12.652
Due to other funds - - - -
Deferred revenue - - - 104,872
TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - 138.272
FUND BALANCES:
Reserved:
Encumbrances - 1.246 7.341 -
Continuing appropriations = 2,639 - 70251
Special revenue purposes 48,782 127.781 01.395 156.424
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 148.782 131.666 98,736 226.675
TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND BALANCES §  148.782 s 131.666 ) 08.736 S  364.947

See independent auditors’ report.
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Capital
Projects
Special Revenue Funds (Continued) Fund
Total Total
Special Lakewood Nonmajor
Housing Housing Prop C Revenue Capital Governmental
Authority Administration Trangportation AB 27606 Funds Improvements Funds
$ 329,924 i3 547,745 $ 2445267 §  54.130 $ 3.866.721 i3 - ¥ 3.866.721
204.101 2,531 10.957 26:222 494,287 - 498287
- 979.646 - - 979.646 - 979.646
2 = - - 185.820 185.820
$ 534025 $ 1.529.922 $ 2456224 § 80352 $ 5.344.654 ¥ 185.820 §  3.530.474
¥ 432,008 b 3.076 $ - b 206 % 456.038 b 185,820 % 641.858
- - 2.020 1.063 13734 - 15.737
- 347.200 - - 547.200 - 547.200
102.017 979.646 - - i.186.535 - 1.186.535
534025 1.529.922 2.020 1.271 2205510 185.820 2.391.330
- 14.000 - 22587 - 22587
- - 1.927.697 = 2.000.587 - 2.000.587
- = 512.5(07 79.081 1.115.970 - 1115870
- 2.454.204 79.081 3.139.)44 - 3.139.144
§ 534.025 3 1.529:923 3 2456224 b 80.352 $ 5.344.654 B 185.820 $ 5530474




CITY OF LAKEWQOOD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the year ended June 30, 2004

Special Revenue Funds

State
Gasoline Park Sewer Prop A
Tax Dedicatian Reconstruction Transit
REVENUES:
Taxes $ - $ - $ - $ 1,129,088
Licenses and permits - 129,201 404 =
Investment income, rents and concessions 15.884 - - 3,106
From other agencies 1.567,504 - - -
Other - - - 18.030
TOTAL REVENUES 1.583.788 129,201 404 1.160.224
EXPENDITURES:
Current;
Transportation - - - 2,686,807
Community development = 2 70,659 =
Culture and leisure - 68.190 - -
Capital outlay:
Public safety 3 - - 5
Transportation - - - -
Community development = - = 5
Culture and leisure - - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 68.190 70.659 2.686.807
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
{UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1.583.788 61.011 (70.255) (1.526.583)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers out (1.643.989) (361) - (27.296)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) {1.648.98Y) {361} - (27.296}
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (63.201) 60.650 (70.2553) (1.553.879)
FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 213,983 71.016 168.991 1.780.554
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 5 148.782 A3 131.666 $ 98.736 S 226.675

See independent auditars’ report,
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Capilal

Projects
Special Revenue Funds (Continued) Fund
Total Total
Special Lakewood Nenmajor
Housing Housing Prop C Revenue Capital Governmental
Authority Administration Transportation AB 2766 Funds Improvements Funds

$ = $ = b 940,065 $ = $ 2,069,153 b - §  2.069.153
. ) 3 - 129,605 - 129.605

5,666 23,903 48,076 1,678 108313 - 108.313
1.748.815 - - 120,789 3.437.508 703.583 4.141.091
- 119,395 3.951 1.880 143.256 - 143.256

1.754.481 143.298 992.092 124.347 5.887.835 703.583 6.591.418
- - 71.734 123.507 2.882.048 - 2.882.048

1.740.117 2.200.718 - - 4,011,494 - 4.011.494
- - - - 68.190 - 68.190)

- - - - - 273.949 273.949

- - - - - 1,757.205 1.757.205

3 - - 5 - 2.200 2.200

S - s - - 282.749 282.749
1.740.117 2.200.718 71.734 123.507 6.961.732 2.316.103 9.277.835
14364 {2.057.420) 92().358 840 (1.073.897) (1.612.520) {2.686.417)

- 2.057.420 - - 2.057.420 1.612.520 3.669.940
- - {248.94() (3.808) {1.929.394, - (1.929.394)

- 2.057.420 {248.940) (3.808) 128.026 1.612.520 1.740).546

14.364 - 671.418 (2.968) (945.871) - (945.871)
{14.364) 1.782.786 82.049 4.085.015 4.085.015

3 2 -S : $ 0 2.454.204 5 79.08] 5 3,139 144 piS ~ §  3.139.044

-61 -



CITY OF LAKEWOOD

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

STATE GASOLINE TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2004

Varance
Final Final Budget
Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Investment income, rents and concessions h 20,000 s 15,884 $ (4,116)
From other agencies 1,646,925 1.567,904 (79,021)
TOTAL REVENUES 1,666,925 1,583,788 (83,137)
OTHER FINANCING USES:
Transfers out (1.666,925) (1,648,989) 17.936
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - (65,201) (65,201)
FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 213,983 213,983 -
FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR $ 213,983 $ 148,782 3 (65.201)

See independent auditors' report.



CITY OF LAKEWOOD

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PARK DEDICATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2004

REVENUES:
Licenses and permits

EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Culture and leisure

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
{(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING USES:
Transfers out

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

See independem auditors' report.

T

Variance
Final Final Budget
Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual {Negative)
b 30,000 $ 129201 k) 79.201
61.048 68.190 (7,142)
{11.048) 61,011 72.059
(84.79%) (361) 84,438
(95,847) 60,650 156497
71.016 71.016 -
$ (24831) §  131.666 156497




CITY OF LAKEWOOD

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SEWER RECONSTRUCTION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the vear ended June 30, 2004

Variance
Final Final Budget
Budgeted Positive
Amounis Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Licenses and permits b 500 S 404 $ (96)
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Community development 78,000 70.659 7,341
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (77,500) (70.255) 7.245
FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 168,991 168,991 -
FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR § 91491 b 08,736 3 7.245

See independent auditors’ reporl.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PROP A TRANSIT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30. 2004

REVENUES:
Taxes
Investment income, rents and concessions
Other
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Current;

Transporniation

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING USES:
Transfers out

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

See independent auditors’ repott.
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Variance
Final Final Budget
Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual (Negalive)
% 1.000.000 5 1,129,088 3 129.088
30.000 13,106 (16,894)
11.269 18.030 6,761
1.041.269 1.160.224 118,953
2.814.327 2.686.807 127.520
(1.773.058) (1.526.583) 246475
(97.547) (27.296) 70.251
([.870.603) (1.553.879) 316,726
1.780.554 1.780.554 -
b (90,051} § 226675 T 316726




CITY OF LAKEWOQOD

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

HOUSING AUTHORITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2004

Variance
Final Final Budgel
Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual {Negative)
REVENUES:
Investment income, rents and concessions b 10,000 b 5,666 5 (4.334)
From other agencics 1,429,029 1.748.815 319,786
TOTAL REVENUES 1,439,029 1,754,481 315.452
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Community development 1,439,029 1,740,117 (301.088)
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES - 14,364 14,364
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT)
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR (14.364) (14.364) -
FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR $ (14364) % - $ 14,364

Sec independent auditors’ report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

HOUSING ADMINISTRATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the vear ended June 30, 2004

Variance
Final Final Budgel
Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Investment income. rents and concessions b 70.000 S 23.903 5 (46.097)
Other 42.614 119,395 76,781
TOTAL REVENUES 112,614 143,298 30.684
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Community development 2,569.767 2,200,758 369.049
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (2,457.153) (2.057.420) 399.733
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES:
Transfers in 2.057.420 2.057.420 -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (399.733) - 399,733

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR -

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR $  {(399.733)

¥ 394733

See independent auditors” report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PROP C TRANSPORTATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2004

Variance
Final Final Budget
Budgeted Positive
Amounts Actual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Taxes $ 800,000 § 940,065 $ 140,065
Investment income, rents and concessions 52,000 48,076 {3,924)
Other 3,834 3,951 117
TOTAL REVENUES 855.834 992,092 136,258
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Transportation 65.545 71.734 (6.189)
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 790,289 920,358 130.069
OTHER FINANCING USES:
Transfers out (2.190.638) (248,940) 1.941.698
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (1.400,349) 671418 2,071,767
FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,782.786 1.782.786 =
FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR § 382437 $ 2,454.204 $ 2071767

Sec independent auditors’ report.
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CITY OF LAKEW(OOD

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

ADB 2766 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the vear ended June 30, 2004

Variance
Final Final Budget
Budgeted Pasitive
Amounis Actual {Negative)
REVENUES:
Investment income. rents and congessions S 2.200 S 1.678 b (32
From other agencies 88.000 120,789 32,789
Other 2.028 1.880 (148)
TOTAL REVENUES 92.228 124,347 32,119
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Transportation 126,356 123.507 2.849
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES {34.128) 840 34,968
OTHER FINANCING USES:
Transfers out {3.808) (3.808) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (37.936) (2,968} 34 968
FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 82,049 82.049 -
FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR $ 44,113 % 79.081 $ 34,968

See mdependent audiiors' report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Central Stores Fund - To account for the financing of materials and supplics provided 1o various departments of the City. Costs of the
material and supplies are billed to the various department at actual cost at the time the material is used.

Central Garage Fund - To account for maintenance and repair of vehicles and cquipment used by various depariments of the City.
Costs are billed to the various departments as the work 15 completed.

Print Shop Fund - To account for the printing services provided to the various departments of the City. Costs of materials, supplies
and services are billed as the work is completed.

L,



CITY OF LAKEWQOOD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

June 30, 2004

Central Central Print
Stores Garage Shop Totals
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and investments % 36,510 $ 4,070 h 6,356 46,936
Inventory 76.872 20,342 - 97.214
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 113.382 24,412 6,356 144,150
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Capital assets:
Equipment - 1,323,370 - 1,323,370
Less: accumulated depreciation - (1,058.842) - (1,058,842)
Total capilal assels (net of
accumulated depreciation) - 264.528 - 264,528
TOTAL ASSETS 113,382 288,940 6.356 408,678
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounls payable 2,488 4,646 80 7,214
Accrued liabilities - 7.494 5,498 12,992
Due to the General Fund 76,608 - - 76,608
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 79,096 12,140 5.578 96,814
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets. net of related debt - 264.328 - 264,528
Unrestricted 34,286 12,272 778 47.336
TOTAL NET ASSETS b 34.286 $ 276,800 3 778 311.864

See independent auditors' report.
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

OPERATING REVENUES:
Billings 1o departments
Other revenues
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Operations:
Cost of goads sold
Depreciation
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
1.OSS BEFORE TRANSFERS
TRANSFERS IN
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

See independent auditors’ report.

CITY OF LAKEWOOD

For the vear ended June 30, 2004

Central Central Print
Siares Garage Shop Touals
S L R § 361313 103,388 § 0615460
249 11,274 9.976 21,499
151.008 372,587 113.364 636,959
154.005 607,155 260,720 1.021.880
- 122,409 - 122 409
154.005 729.564 260,720 1,144,289
(2.997) (356,977) (147,356) (507,330)
- 244.494 148,134 392,628
(2.997) (112,483) 778 (114,702)
37.283 389.283 - 426,566
¥ 34286 $ 276,800 778 $ 311864




CITY OF LAKEWQOD

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the year ended June 30, 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Receipts from interfund services provided
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Payments for interfund services used
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Transfers in

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of capital assets

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET

CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES:
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss 10 net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in inveniories
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Sec independent auditors’ report.

Central Central Print
Stores Garage Shop Totals
3 166,153 £ 356,330 § 103,388 § 625871
(155,663) (408,994) (94,370) (659.027)
- (192,800) (165.229) (358,029)
249 11,274 9,976 21,499
10,739 (234,190) (146,235) (369,686)
- 244,494 148,134 392,628
- (13.013) - (13.013)
10,739 (2,709 1,899 9,929
25,771 6,779 4,457 37,007
$ 36,510 ¥ 4,070 ¥ 6.336 § 46,936
§ 2997y % (356.977) % (147,356) % (507,330)
- 122,409 - 122,409
[5.394 (4.983) 7 10.411
(1.658) 3,545 (573) 1,314
- 1.816 1.694 33510
13,736 122,787 1,124 137.644
b 10.739 $ (234.190) § (146.235) F  (369.686)
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

AGENCY FUNDS

Deposit Fund - To account {for collection and payment of such items as performance bond deposits.

Housing Rehabilitation Fund - To account for the housing rehabilitation toans financed by the Community Development Block Grant
of the Department of Housing and Urban Development.




CITY OF LAKEWOOD
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

June 30, 2004

Agency Funds
Housing
Deposil Rehabilitation Totals
ASSETS:
Cash and investments b 555,474 $ 642,546 § 1,198,020
Loans receivable - 1.441,209 1,441,209
TOTAL ASSETS $ 555,474 $ 2,083,755 $  2,639229
LIABILITIES
Deposits $ 555474 $ 434314 $ 989,788
Due to HUD - 1,649,441 1.649,441
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 555,474 $ 2,083,755 $  2.639,229

See independent auditors’ report.
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS

For the yvear ended June 30, 2004

Balance Balance
July 1, June 30,
2003 Addinions Deletions 2004
DEPOSIT FUND
ASSETS:
Cash and mvestments $ 454.190 S 351.892 $ 450.608 S 555474
LIABILITIES:
Deposits $ 454,190 $ 915.027 3 813,743 3 555.474
HOUSING REHABILITATION FUND
ASSETS:
Cash and investments $ 412.646 $  1,138.767 $ 908,867 kS 642546
Loans receivable 1,667,297 - 226088 1.441.209
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,079,943 $ 1.,138.767 $  1,134.955 § 2.083.755
LIABILITIES
Deposits $ 318.909 $  1.378.008 $ 1,462,603 $ 434314
Due 10 HUD |.761.034 271.260 382.853 1.649.44|
TOTAL LIABILITIES $  2.079943 S 1.849.268 § 1845456 $  2.083.735
TOTAL - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
ASSETS:
Cash and investments 3 866.836 S 1.690.659 $  1.359475 0 1L198.020
Loans receivable 1.667.297 - 226,088 [.441.209
TOTAL ASSETS 5. - 250 133 $  L.6YV0.65Y $  1.385.563 S 2.639.220
LIABILITIES:
Deposits S 773.009 $ 2493035 $  2.276.346 S 089.788
Due to HUD 1.761.034 271.260 382.853 1.649.441
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 23534133 §  2.764.295 $  2.659.199 $ 2,639,229

Sce independem auditors’ report.



CITY OF LAKEWOOD
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD TABLE 1

GOVERNMENT-WIDE EXPENSES BY PROGRAM

LAST TWO FISCAL YEARS

Health Cohure Linallocated Joterest on
Fiscal General Public Community and and Infrastructure L.ong-term
Year Government Safety Transpertation.  Development Sanilation Leisure Depreciation Debt Waier Toral

2003 S 6483636 59642211 $ 5984110 5 6,886,063 54.130482 5 8318769 5 L319.198 $2.563.185 35435676 5 50.963.330
2004 6.469.288 9,837,380 5.874.797 0,345.36] 3.500.490 7,354,906 1.577.783 2.603.529 5.193.182 51.806.716

Fiscal year 2002-2003 was the first year of implementation of the government-wide expenses by program.  Current year totals
will continue to be added 10 this schedule until a total of ten years are listed.

Source: Department of Finance. Citv of Lakewood
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

TABLE 2
GOVERNMENT-WIDE REVENUES BY SOURCE
LAST TWO FISCAL YEARS
Program Revenues General Revenues
Operating Capiral Unrestricied Investinent
Charges Grants Grants Granls Income,

Fiscal for and and and Renls and
Year Service Contributions ~ Contributions Taxes Coniributions Concessions Other Total
2003 5 14240726 § 7.044959 8 2,228,881 § 27094133 &% 655455 3 3119442 8 - 8 54,383,596
2004 15.017.630 7.685.891 932,599 23.759.406 2075274 2,560,732 5.172.034 57.203.566

Fiscal year 2002-2003 was the first year of implementation of the government-wide revenues by source.

will continue to be added 1o this schedule until a total of ten vears are listed.

Source: Department of Finance. City of Lakewood

-80-
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD TABLE 3

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Healih Culwure

Fiscal General Public Community and and Debt

Year Government Safely Transponation Development Sanitation Leisure Service Totals
1995 $ 4,119.624 5 6.680.922 $ 4573304 S 3.967.568 $ 3.258.562 § 5027015 5 1,762,980 5 29.389.975
1996 3.745,576 6.932.904 3.999.971 5.945.466 3.296.820 6.682.610 1.676,010 32,279.357
1997 3.774.22) 7.721.587 3.789.473 3.440.603 2.576.747 3.846.130 2272962 29,421,723
1998 4.229,139 7,129 465 4.822,732 3.409.227 2.674.087 6.847,142 2,737,152 31.848.944
1999 4.325.022 7.725.532 5.848.53] 4354156 2,749,368 6,462,939 1.821.432 33,286,980
2000 4,552,614 8.099.747 6,449,338 6.669,160 3022062 6,976.482 1622977 37.392.380
2001 4.470,503 8.116,686 10.208.999 6,283,594 3.684.626 8,268,587 3.277.683 44,310.678
2002 5339402 8,949,285 6.004 543 6.586.268 3,820,330 6.866.207 1.995.497 39,561,532
2003 6,172,088 9.683.678 7.056.720 6,807,075 4,147,217 8.039.025 3,605,520 45511,323
2004 6.368.463 10.021.193 7421.862 9.474.307 3.515.646 6.783.239 5.474 585 49,059,295

The above amounts include capital outlay, which is set forth separately on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Batances, Governmental Funds.

Source; Department of Finance. City of Lakewood
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

TABLE 4
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Investment
Licenses Fines Income. From Current
Fiscal and and Rents and Other Service
Year Taxes Permits Forfeits Concessions Agencies Charges Other Totals
1995 $ 14415080 S 818742 S 332178 8§ 2.254,860 5901426 S 4947511 S 916,337 § 29.586.114
1996 15.546,495 426,101 335.803 2.347.158 7.084,146 4.943,109 2.425.262 33.108.074
1997 19.179.682 319.125 267.687 2.910.207 6.970.687 5.086,796 1.328.389 36.062.573
1998 17,589,765 280.229 283,269 3.976.539 7.280,173 5,026,317 025.606 35.361.898
1999 18.204.807 371.854 441,935 3.093.155 7.578,543 5.244,734 850,409 35.785.437
2000 19,673,989 534,804 489,584 2.858.296 9,156,337 5,510,190 585.043 38,808,243
2001 21.799.842 449204 502205 4.143.179 12.453.303 5.403.003 1.201,060 45.951.856
2002 22.287.162 427.608 538,870 3.073.309 9,327,314 5,698,497 1.040.113 42.392.873
2003 23.805.100 659.201 612,967 2.876.540 11.543.865 6.069.882 1,013,740 46.581.295
2004 25.793,195 852,446 563.936 1.905.643 10,016.274 6.462,339 2,912,843 48,506,676
Source:  Depantment of Finance. City of Lakewood



CITY OF LAKEWOOD

TABLE 3

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Percent of

Total Current Percent Delinquent Total Total Tax

Fiscal Tax Tax of Levy Tax Tax Collections

Year Levy Collections Collected Collections Collections 1o Levy
1995 3 1.626,220 $ 1.617,905 99.49% 3 6,544 § 1.624,449 99.89%
1996 1,918,865 1.966.017 102.46% B.7e 1,969,726 102.65%
1997 2,030,556 1.814,736 89.37% 25,703 1,840,439 90.64%
1998 1,995,892 1,937,757 97.09% 42,694 1,980,451 99.23%
1999 2,054,891 2,045,061 99.52% 9,204 2,054,265 09.97%
2000 2,114,842 2,268.538 107.27% 33,183 2,301,721 108.84%
2001 2,242,359 2.479,668 110.58% 3.108 2,482,776 [10.72%
2002 2,359,786 2,378,123 100.78% 9.620 2,387,749 101.18%
2003 2478507 2.612.402 105.40% 30,440 2,642,842 106.63%
2004 2,642,717 2,606,161 98.62% 15,717 2,621,878 99.21%
Source: Deparument of Finance. City of Lakewood



CITY OF LAKEWOOD

TABLE 6
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(In 000')
Net Estimated

Fiscal Personal Less Assessed Actual

Year Land Improvements Propeny Total Exemplions Value Value

1995 5 1,648,900 $ 1,704,997 S 74,650 $ 3,428,547 $ 25999 5 3,402,548 S 3,428,547
1996 1,693,444 1,720,734 72,780 3,486,958 29,743 3,457,215 3,486,958
1997 1,756,179 1,806,798 77,232 3,640,209 20,779 3,619,430 3,640,209
1998 1,775,364 1,789,388 70,429 3,635,181 33,767 3,601,414 3,635,181
1999 1,813,549 1,827,061 76,691 3,717,301 38,838 3,678,463 3,717,301
2000 1,888,853 1,882,440 75,534 3,846,829 38,450 3,808,379 3,846,829
2001 2,028,644 1,947,875 79,905 4,056,424 36,070 4,020,354 4,056,424
2002 2,184,459 2,029,550 93,247 4,307,256 30,778 4,276,478 4,307,256
2003 2,349,057 2,107,286 84217 4,540,560 39,015 4,501,545 4,540,560
2004 2,580,909 2,192,844 75,576 4,849,329 31,772 4,817,557 4,849,329

Source Deparntment of Finance, City of Lakewood
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD TABLE 7
PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
(RATE PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Los Sanitation
Fiscal General Angeles School and Water
Year City County Districts Water Districts Other Total
1695 - 0.0020 0.0084 0.0075 0.0089 1.0000 1.0268
1996 0.0018 0.0032 0.0027 0.0089 1.0000 1.0166
1997 - 0.0016 0.0046 0.0021 0.0089 1.0000 1.0172
1998 - 0.0016 0.0307 0.0228 0.0089 1.0000 1.0640
1999 - 0.0015 0.0914 0.0015 0.0089 1.0000 1.1033
2000 - 0.0014 0.0971 0.0016 0.008¢9 1.0000 1.1090
2001 - 0.0013 0.0985 0.0013 0.0088 1.0000 1.1099
2002 - 0.0011 0.1094 0.0010 0.0077 1.0000 1.1192
2003 - 0.0010 0.1186 - 0.0067 1.0000 1.1263
2004 - 0.0009 0.1236 - 0.0061 1.0000 1.1306

Source  Los Angeles County Auditor/Controller - Tax Division
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD TABLE 8

SCHEDULE OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN

JUNE 30, 2004

Net assessed vaiue of all taxable property $4,817,556,614

Section 43605 of the Government Code of the State of California limits the amount of indebtedness for public improvements
to 15% of the assessed valuation of all real and personal property of the City.

The City of Lakewood has no general bonded indebredness.

Note: The Norwalk Redevelopment Ageney and Norwalk Community Facilities Financing Authority are not included in the
above computation.

Source: Department of Finance, City of Lakewood
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

TABLE 9
SCHEDULE OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT
JUNE 30, 2004
Percent
Applicable City of
Gross Bonded to City Lakewocd
Debt Balance of Lakewood Share of Debt
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT;
LA County Detention Facilities 1987 Debt Service $ 23,470,000 0.689% § 161,801
LA County Flood Control Storm Drain Bends No. 4 Debt Service 5,600,000 0.698% 39,084
LA County Flood Control Ref Bonds 1993 Debt Service 555,000 0.698% 3,873
*Central Basin Municipal Water District 447 475,000 0.735% 3,288,858
Compton Community College District 2002 Series A 41,000,000 2.821% 1,156,765
Long Beach Community College District 2002 Series A,

2003 Debt Service 38,500,000 8.949% 3,445,178
ABC Unified School District 2003 Ref Series A Debt Service 34,499,966 15.180% 5,237,057
ABC Unified School District 1997 Series B Debt Service 18,315,000 15.180% 2,780,197
L.ong Beach Unified School District 1999 Series E Debt Service 60,000,000 8.945% 5,367,271
Long Beach Unified School District 1999 Scries F Debt Service 50,000,000 8.945% 4,472,726
Long Beach Unified School District 1999 Series A Debt Service 23,560,000 8.945% 2,107,548
Long Beach Unified School District 1999 Series B Debt Service 28,740,000 8.945% 2,570,923
Long Beach Unified School District 1999 Series C Debt Service 58,050,000 8.945% 5,192,835
Long Beach Unified School District 1999 Series D Debt Service 39,775,000 8.945% 3,558,054
Paramount Unified School District 1998 Series A Debt Service 33,624,976 10.949% 3,681,547

TOTAL GROSS DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEB1 $903,164,942

$43,063,717

2003 - 2004 Assessed Valuation: $4,311,644,590 (afier deducting $505,912,024 redevelopment incremental valuation)

DEBT TO ASSESSED VALUATION RATIOS:

DHEECE DD .o et e e e e
Overlapping Debl. ... e

o =

(.00%

1.00%

* - This fund is a portion of a larger agency, and is responsible for debt in areas outside the city.

Sour Prepared for the City of Lakewood by HdL Coren & Cone, Los Angles County Assessor

Combined 2003/04 Lien Date Tax Rolls
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD TABLE 10

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal School

Year Population Enrollment
1993 76,007 12,962
1996 77,149 13,317
1997 78,323 14,024
1998 79,005 14,381
1999 80,100 14,747
2000 80,952 15,115
2001 81,100 * 15,523
2002 81,400 15,786
2003 82,300 16,147
2004 83,111 16,256

* - Census 2000 reduced this figure to 79345

Sources: Population - State Depariment of Finance
Sehool Enrollment - Department of Community Development, City of Lakewood
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Corner Market

Harbor Chevrolet

Home Depot

J.C. Penney

Kinney Shoe Corporation
Kohi's

Service Stations

New Motor Vehicle Dealers
Lumber/Building Materials
Department Stores

Shoe Stores

Departmen! Stores

Lakewood AmPm Service Stations

Lakewood Arco Service Stations

Long Beach Lincoln Mercury New Motor Vehicle Dealers
Macys Department Siores
Marshalls Family Apparel

McDonalds Fast Feot

Mervyns Department Stores

Pacific Ford New Motor Vehicle Dealers
Red Lobster Restaurants Liquor
Robinsons May Department Stores

Ross Family Apparel

Sav-On Drug Stores

Target Discount Department Stores
Vons Grocery Steres Liquor

Wal Mart Discount Department Stores

CITY OF LAKEWQOD TABLE 11
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
JUNE 30, 2004
BUSINESS NAME BUSINESS CATEGORY
Bahour Oil Service Siations
Best Buy Radio/Appliance Stores
Chevron Service Stations
Circuit City Radio/Appliance Stores

Percent of City fiscal vear total paid by Top 25 Accounts = 62.77%

Amounts paid by taxpayers are confidential. Taxpayers are listed in alphabetical order.

Source: Hinderliter. de Llamas & Associates. State Board of Equahization
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD TABLE 12

CONSTRUCTION, PROPERTY VALUE AND BANK DEPOSITS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Total Total Total

Number of Number of Total Total Bank Assessed
Fiscal Residential Commercial Number of Valuation Deposits Valuations
Year Permits Permits Permits {(in 000's) (in 00Q's) (in 000's)
1995 1,246 164 1,410 S 21,697 § 1,234,769 $ 3,428,547
1696 1,267 211 1,478 23,250 1,203,904 3,486,958
1997 1,180 227 1,407 15,749 1,156,933 3,640,209
1998 1,254 167 1,421 15,216 1,138,443 3,635,181
1999 1,248 163 1,411 25,933 1,084,401 3,717,301
2000 1,195 218 1,408 73,750 1,012,534 3,846,829
2001 1,265 294 1,559 30,429 1,013,803 4,056,424
2002 1,400 219 1,619 23,668 1,050,189 4,307,256
2003 1,664 248 1,912 52,763 1,058,039 - 4,540,560
2004 I, 785 215 1,950 43,432 1,103,747 4,849,329

Source: Department of Community Development and Department of Finanee, City of Lakewood
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CITY OF LAKEWOOD

TABLE 13

Date of incorporation
Form of government
Area

Miles of streets
Number of street lights

Fire protection:

Police protection:

Municipal water department:

Sewers

Building permits issued

Culwre and leisure:

Employees:

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS

JUNE 30, 2004

April 16, 1954

Council-City Administrator {(General Law)
9.5 square miles

196 miles

6,654

The City of Lakewood is part of the Los Angeles County Consolidated Fire
Protection District.

Number of stations 3

Number of firemen and officers 51

The City of Lakewood contracts with the County of Los Angeles for police
protection. The Lakewood Sheriff Station serves six cities.

Number of stations 1

Number of sworn personnel 256

Number of consumers 20,313

Average daily consumplion 8,474,660 gallons

Miles of waler maius 195 miles
167 miles

1,950

Number of recreation facilities 13

Acres of [acilities 151.6

Number of pools 2

Number of libraries 2

Number of volumes 314.285

The City of Lakewood is part of the Los Angeles County Library District

Full tirne 74
Part time 197

Source: Department of Finanee. City of Lakewood
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